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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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NOTICE OF 31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hareby givan that the 31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (the "31st AGM") of fhe
members of FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED will be held on Thusday, September 27,
2018 at 2:00 AM. Hotel Avon Ruby - 87, Naigauw Crass Road, Near Dadar Raibway Station,
Dadar East, Murmbai - 40001 4 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Staterments of the Company for the
Financial Year endad March 31, 2018 togather with the reports of fhe Board of Directors and
the Auditors theneon;

2. To declkare a Dividend on Equity Shares of the Company for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2018,

3, To appoint a Director in ploce of D, (Mrs,) Doulat Medhorg [DIM Mo.: 01745277) who refires
by rofation in ferms of Secfion 152 of Companias Act, 2013 and being eligible has offered
herself for re-appointrment.

4, Appointrnent of the Auditors:

To appoint Statutory Auditors and to fix their rermuneration and inthis regard to consider and if
thought fit, o poss with or without modifications, the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if
ary, of the Companies Act, 2013; read with Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201 4; M/s,
Sonia & Associates, Chaorered Accountanis, [Firm Registration Mo, 10234 1W), refiing auditor
of the Company be ond are heareby re-oppoinfed as Statutory Auditors of the Comporny, fo
hotd office from the conclusion of the Thity first Annual Gensral Meeting 1ill the conclusion of
the Thiy Skdh Annual General Meefing of the Compoary, os per the provisions of the
Companigs Act, 2013 ot such remuneration plus Goods & Service Tax, out-of-pocket
expansas, as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Stahutory
Avudifors”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect fo the above resalution, the Board of Directons of the
Company be and s hersby authorzed for and on behalf of the Company 1o take all
necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem
necaessany in his regand.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Reappointment of Mr. Nariman Medhora (DIN: 02060357), as Whole-fime Director of
the Company:

To consider and if thought fif, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution os
0 Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo recommendation of the Nomination and Remunenation
Cormmittes, and opproval of the Boord and in accordance with the provisions of Sections
196, 197 and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act"), read with Schedule V of the Act, and
other applicoble provisions, If any, of the Act, ond fhe Companies [Apooinfrment and
Rernuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2074 (Including amy statutony modificotion(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), ond subject to such other consents and
approvals as may be necessary, consent of the members of the Company be and is heraky
occorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Marimaon Maedhora [DIN: 02060357) as a Whole Time
Director of the Company for a period of three years with effect from, May 5, 2018 who shallbe
liole fo retine Dy rotation; on swch terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in
the Staterment annaxed to the Notice and such other conditions as the Board of Directors of
the Comparny [the “Board”] may desm fit”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ony one of the Executive Directors of the Company be and is
herety authorsed fo do all such acts, deeds, mafters and things as fhe Board may, in its
absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient or desirable incleding power 1o sub-
delegate, in order to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by the Board to
bein the bestinterast of the Company, as it may deem fit”

&. Transaction with related parties under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificafion, the following os o Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other opplicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Boord and its Powers) Rules, 20714 and ofher
applicable rules, regulations and nofifications if any, approval of the members be and is
hereby cccorded for enferng info Related Party Transactions by the Company with effect
from October 1, 2018 up to the maxirmum amounts as appended balow:
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Maximum aggregate value of confracts | fransactions as may be entered into W.E.F

October 1, 2018
MAME OF THE RELATED Sale, Purchase, Supply, disposing off, or Buying, Leasing, Avail-
PARTIES ing, Rendering, Using, efc. of any kind of Goods, Materials,

Services and or Property of any description.

COMPANIES
Fredun Healthcare Pyt Lid | Rupees Fifty Crores (Rs. 50,00,00,000)

INDIVIDUAL

Daulat M. Medhom Rupees Five Crores (Rs. 5.00,00,000)
Fredun Medhora Rupees Five Crores [Rs. 5,00,00,000)
Mariman Medhomn Rupees Five Crores (Rs. 5,00,00,000)
FIRMS & OTHERS

Fredng Erterprses Rupees Fitty Crores [ Rs. 50,00,00,000)

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect o this Resolution the Boord of Directors and [ or any
Committes thereof be and is hereby autharzed to sette any question, difficutty or doubt that
rnay arise with regard to giving effect fo the above Resolution and fo do all acts, deeds, things
as Moy be necessary in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and o
finalize ary docurmeants and writings related therato™

7. To increase the Borrowing Limit u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto Rs.100
Crores:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resciufion
s Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the earier Resolutions passed in this regard, consent of
the Company be and s hereby accorded, pursuont to Sections 179, 180(1) [c) and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 [the ‘Act), and the Companies
[Meetings of Board and ifs Powers) Rules, 2014 and other Rules, Regulafions, Motifications and
Circulars issued including any stafutory modification or re-enactment themeof for the fime
beaing in farce, to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referaed to as the Board”
which term shall be deemed to include any Committes which the Booard may hove
constituted or may heminafter constitute o exercise its powers including the powers
confemred by this Resolution) for borowing from firres to fime, any surm or surms of monsy for the
puposes of the Company, upon such terms and conditions and with or without security, as the
Board maoy In its discrefion think fit, notwithstanding that the money or monies fo be so
bomowed by the Company [apart from the fermnporany loans obtained or fo be oofained from

firme o fime from the Compaony's Bankers in fhe ondinary course of business] together with the
4
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sums already borowed, may excead the oggregate of the paid-up share capital of the
Compary and its free reserves that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific puposes,
provided however that the sums so bomowed and remaining outstanding on ccoount of
principal shall not, ot any time, exceaed Rs. 100 Crores [Rupess One Hundred Crores Onby].”

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of the Company be and is hereby authorzed fo
negctiate limits with the Bankers (including guarantees facilities), defermine the temrns and
condifions including fiking the rate of inferest, fenure etc. for each Dorowing and for such
pupose create and place fised deposits as collateral execute loan agreement, Demand
promissary Motes, Pledge [ Hypothecation agreement, and ofher docurments and deeds,
receipts, acknowledgements and discharge in connection with the borowings of the
Comparty within the borowing limits as prescribed above®,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the cutnority be and is hereby granted fo issue short ferm and long-
term debt instruments of the Company, including by woay of issue of Debentures or such otfher
instruments as the Board may deem proper including but not imited  fo ssuance of
commercial papers efe, in one or mone ranches, such that the total cutstanding borowing
by wioy of Issue of such instrurments outstanding at any one point of fimes shall not exceed
aforasaid limif”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authornized to
do all such acts deeds and things as may be neceassary in this regard including but rot limited
to the delegation of powers to any direchor of committes of dirsctons or any ofher person as it
rncry deem fit subject to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and such other applicable
rules / provisions for the firme been in force,”

By Order of the Board

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Sd,r_

Fredun Medhora

DIN: 01745348

(Managing Director)

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 18, 2018

REGISTERED OFFICE:

26, Mano] Industrial Prernises,
.0 Amibekor Marg, Wadala,
hurmibgi - 400031
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THE STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PROVISION IV OF PARA B OF
SECTION Il OF PART II OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 TO THE EXTENT
APPLICABLE IS GIVEN HEREUNDER

|. GENERAL INFORMATION:

I, MNatue of Industry: The Company is prrmarily in the business of Phamoceuticals and
Healthcars,

i. Doteorexpected dote of commencement of Commencial production: Mot Applicabls

i, In cose of new Compaonies, expected date of commencement of activities as per
project approved by financial institutions oppearnng in the prospechus: Mot Applicoile.

v, Finoncial performance: Based on the Audited finaoncial results for the yvear ended March
a1, 2008

Particulars [Rupees in Lakhs)
2018
Tumower & Other Income 5971.08
Gross Profit before Interest Depreciation & Tox 586.42
Met Profit after Tax 175.09

v, Forelgn investrents or collaborators. if amy: Mot Applicakle
Il. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APOINTEES:

. Bockground Details:

Marre of the Director | Mr. Marman Madhong

Designation ‘Whole Tirne Director

Education B.sc from Gujorat University

He hos wide experence In Plont checking, RM.sfores, Inventony
Control and Purchase Departrmeant

Past Exparience He is ossociated with the Company Since its Incomparation.

ii. Post rermuneration duing the Financial vear ended March 31, 2018;

Marme of the Director M. Mariman Medhora
Rermuneration Rs. 13,20,0004-

iii. Recognition or Awards: NA
v, Jok Profile and their suitakility;

Mir. Marirman Bamansha Medhora is one of the Founder aond Promoter Directors of Fredun
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Phamnaceuticals Umited and is connected with the Company thereon, With his extensive
expaience and knowledge of the Phamnaceutical Industry the Company has grown to fhe
cument position,

Decision making in any business requires guidonce and advice on ongoing basls ond the
knowledge and vast experience of M. Nariman Medhora is going fo immensely benefit the
Company fo accomolish its goals,

v, Rermuneration proposed;

As specified in the Explanatory Statement read with the resolution proposed for their re-
appoairtrment,

wi, Comparative rermuneraiion profile with respect fo Industry, size of the Company, profile of
the posifion and person (in case of expatiatas he relevant details woulkd be with respact fo
the couniry of his origin):

Taking into considendgtion the size of the Company, the profile of the Whols Time Director; the
responsibilifies shoulderad by hirm and the Industry benchmarks, he remuneration proposed
to ba paid is in ling with the remunaation pockages paid to similar senior level countarparts)
inother Companias.

wvil, Pecuniary relationshipls) directly or indirectly with the Company or relafionship with fhe
Managerial Personnel, if ary:

Besides the remunanation proposed to be paid to the Whole Time Directorn; he do not have
ary afher pecuniany relationship with the Comipany except for that he is Husband of D [Mrs.)
Daulat Medhora, Chaiiperson & Joint Managing Director of the Company and Father of M,
Fredun Medhorn, Monaging Director of the Cormpany.

Furthar, M. Fredun Medhora, the Managing Directarn, Mr. Narman Medhoa, the Whols Tirme
Director and Dr. (Mrs) DN, Medhora being the Chairpeson and Joint Managing Director of the
Cornpany are halding fully pokd-up Equity Shares in the Company,

lIl. OTHER INFORMATION:
|. Reasons for loss orinodequate profits:

For the time being, the Company is eaming profits In its operations, SHff morket condifions and
competifions generally hove impoct on the profits of the Commpany. Butyour Company in fhe
past years have exponded its monufaciuing copacifies and contributes stronghy 1o our
eSS,
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i, Steps foken or proposed to be foken for improvement and expected increqse in
productivity and profits in measurable terms:

In the previous year the Company's expensss went up drastically due 1o the developrnent
and expansion in the moanufactuning unit ot Polghar, An increass in the interest cost hos also
affected the profits of the Company, Howewver, now that the expansion of the unit is almost
complete, the Company expects good increase in productivity leading fo much better
profits,

il Expected Increase In productivity and profits in measurakble terms: Mot Apolicable

iv. Disclosures: The information and disclosures of the remunenation package of the
Managerial Personnel have been duly mentioned in the notice of this Mesting.

By Order of the Board

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Sd,r_

Fredun Medhora

DIN: 01745348

(Managing Director)

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 18, 2018

REGISTERED OFFICE:

26, Manoj Industial Premisas,
.0 Ambeakor Marg, Wodala,
hurmibai - 400 031

NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TCr ATTEMD AMD WOTE AT THE 315T ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING 15 ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEMD O A POLL, VIOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. A PROXY
MEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY MOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMEMCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. Pursuant fo the provisions of Secfion 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”), read with
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ihe opplicable ules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Memibers not
exceading fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the fofal Share
Caopital of the Company camying vating rights. A member holding more than ten percent
of the total Share Capital of the Company camying voting rights may appaoint a single
person as proxy and such person cannat act as o proxy for any other person or
shareholder, Proxies in order o be effective, should be deposited at the Registerad Office
of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than fory-eight hours before fhe
cammencerment of fhe Annual General Meating,

. Every member enfitied to vote at the 315t Annual General Meeating of the Company can
irspect the proxies lodged at the Company at any fime during the business howrs of the
Cormpany during the percd beginning twenty-four hours befare the fime fixed for the
cammencement of the Annual General Mesting and ending on the conclusion of fhe
mieetfing. However, a prior nofice of not less than 3 (three) days inwiting of the intentions to
Inspect he proxes lodged shall be reguired to be provided fo the Company, Further,
Corporate Members are required fo send o Cerified Copy of the Board Resolufion,
pursuant to Saction 113 of the Act autharnizing their representatives to affend and vote on
thair behalf ot the Annual General Meeting.

. Pursuant fo Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligotions and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation, 2015, the Register of Members of
the Cormpany will remnain closed from September 21, 2016 to Septermber 27, 2018; both
danys inclusive [Book Closure Date) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) and Section 124(4) of the Act, read with the
Irvestor BEducation and Protection Fund Authority [Accounting, Audit, Tronsfer and Refurd)
Rules, 20146 [he IEPF Rules') and amendments thereto, all shares on which dividend hos
not bean paid or claimead for seven consecutive years or more shall e transferad to the
dernat account of the IEFF authority,

The Cormpany o its 30th AGM held on Septemiter 28, 201 7 hod decaled dividend at the
rote of &% The unclaimed / unpald amount s lving in the account and we thus request the
shoreholders to contact the Comparnty or Puna in this matter, The details of the unclaimed
funpaid dividend is available on the weibsite of fhe Company at www. redungroup.com

. Wembers, Froxes and Authorised Representatives are riequested o bring o fhe mesting,
ihe Attendonce Shp enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning thersin
detfalls of their DP ID and Client 1D/ Folio Mo, Entry In the mesting hall shall e siricthy
restricted fo the memibers fvalid proxies onby comying the offendonce slip.

. The memiers are reguested to nofify any change in their registered address / residential
k)
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10.

11.

status immediately o the Regisfrars M5, Purva Sharegising (India) Pyt Limited, Unit Mo, 9,
Shiv Shakti indl, Estate, LR, Boricha Marg, OF M. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower
Parel [E). Mumbai - 400 011. In case of Dematenalised Shares, he oforesaid information
should be given to the: Depository Paicipant with whorm the member has an account.

The Securties ond Exchonge Boord of India (SEBI) has mondated the submission of
Pemmnanent Account Number [PAN) by every paticipont in securities market. Mamibers
haolding shares in electonic form are, therafore, requested to submit fheir BAN to fhe
Depositcry  Participants with whom they maintain their demat coccounts. Memibers
halding shares in physical forrm should submit their PAN o the Registrar and Transfer Agent [
Cormparny.

Members may note that the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thersunder, allow the
Comparny to send notices and documents, including Annual Report fo the Shareholderns
through electonic mode o the Registeraed e-mail oddrasses of Shareholders,

8.1 Keeping in view the Green Initiciive taken by the MCA ond fo sove the cost invohlved in
prirting and dispoich, we propose 1o send all future communications inchuding all fhe
notices of Genaral Maatings, Finoncial stoterments and Postal Ballot Notices ete. of fhe
Comparny, inelecironic mode.

8.2 To faciitate the same, we regueast you fo fumish your consent with E-rnail ID gquoting
wolr folio numier to our Regisirar & Share Transfer Agents MYS. Purva Sharegistry (India) Py,
Limited,

8.3 In case of any chonges in your E-moil address, the same may be communicoted
Irrnediatehy.

8.4 In case you are holding Shares in electronic form, please update your e-mail 10 with
your depository participant,

8.5 Please note that as a member of the Company, you will always be entitied fo receive
all communications in, Physical fom, upon request.

SEBI has decided that securfies of Listed Companies con be transfemed only in
demateralised fomn from Decemiber 5, 2018, In view of the above and to avail various
banafits of dematenalisaficn, mMmembers are advised to demateralise shares held by
therm in physical form before fhe said due dote,

Membens holding shores in single nome ond physical form are advised fo make
normination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, The Nomination Form SH-13
prescrbed by the Government con be obfained from the Regisirar ond Share Transfar

10
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15.

1&.

17.

18.

Agert,

. Incase of joint hokders atftending the Annual Gensal Meeting, only such joint holderwho is

higherin the order of nomes will be entitied tovote,

. The relevant Explanatony Staterment pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

inrespact of the itern no, 4, §, & & 7of the Notice is annexed harewith — in case of spacial
resolution,

. Al decuments refemad fo in the accompanying Nofice and the Explanatory stafernent

shall be open for ingpection af the Registered Office of the Compary during nommal
business hours [ 10:00 AM. o 5:00 BM.) on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and
Helicdays, up o and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Comparny.

In compliance with the provisions of Secfion 108 of the Act and the Rules framed
thereunder, as amendad from fime fo fime and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments) Regulations, 2015; the Meambbers ane provicked
with the facility to cast their vole electronically, through the esvating services provided by
CDSL on all the resciutions set forth in this Notice, All Shareholders holding Shares as on
Septernier 20, 2018 (end of the doy] being the cut-off date [L.e record date for fhe
purpose of Ruke 2002)0) of the Companies (Management and Adrinistration] Rukes,
2015] fiwed for detemrmining voting rights of members will be enfitied to participate in E-
voting process, The Instructions for e-vating ane given hersin below, Resolution|s) possed
by Members through e-voling is / are deemed to have been passed as if they haove been
passed at the Annual General Maating,

Wemtbens can opt for only one mode of voling. |.e. effher by Ballot Form o & -voting, In
case members cast thelr votes through both the modes, voling done by e-voting shall
prevail and votes cast through the Ballot form shall be freated as invalid, The memibers
who have caost their votes by remote E-voling prior o the meeting can also aftend the
maating but shall nof be enfit] ed to cast theirvotes.

The Boord vide its Resolufion passed on June 18, 2018 hos oppolrfed M, Rojendg R.
Woze, Procticing Company Secretaries (Membership Mo, FCS 4247 CP MO, 1975) as
sonutinizer for conducting the remote E-voling and Ballot form process in occordance
with the low and ina fair and fransparent manner.

The Choiperson shall, of the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting s fo be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrufinizer, by use of ballot paper for
all those memibers who ane present at fhe AGM but have not cast thelr votes by avalling
ihe remote e-voting facility,
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1%.

20,

21.

Pursuont to Regulation 36 of 3EBI (Listing Obkligotion ond Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiafions, 2015 and Secratarnal Stondards on Genenal Meetings (55-2) issued by fhe
Institute of Company Secretanies of India, details of Directors seeking re-appointment at
the Annual Genenal Meeting of the Company to be held on September 27, 2018 ae
provided in Annexure A of this Notice. The Company had received the consents |
declarations for their re-oppointments as required under the Act and the rules framed
fheraunder.

Mermbears may confact M. Fredun Medhora the Managing Director of fhe Company for
any grievances connectaed with electonic meaans ot fhe Registered office of he
Company i.eat 26, Manoj Industial Prermises G.0. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Murmbai -
ADOO3T.

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of fhe vofing at the General Meeting, first count
e votes cast af the meeting and then unblock the votes cost through remote e-voting. In
fhe presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall
rmake not later han 48 hours of the conclusion of the Annual Geneal Mesting as
ervisaged under Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015; a consolidated
Sorufinizers report of the fofal votes cast in favour or against, if any, 1o the Chairperson of
Company | Mesting inwriting, who shall counfersian the some and declars the results of
fhe voting forthwith, The results declared with the Scrutinizers repor shall be ploced onthe
weibsite of the Company and will be forwarded to the BSE Limited,

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:

The Remote E-xvoling perod begins on Monday, Septerniber 24, 2018 (9:00 AW, 15T) and
ends on Wednesday, Septemiber 26, 2078 (5:00 BM. 15T), During this perod shareholderns
of the Company, holding shares either in phisical form or in demotenalized form, as on
the cut-off dote (record date) i.e., Septamiber 20, 2018 may cost thair vote aelectronically.
The E-voting maodule shall be disabled by CDSL for vofing theraafter,

The shareholders should log on fo the e-voling welbsite www, evofingindia,com duing the
vofing perniod.

jil. Clickon "Shareholders® fab,

Mow, select the "Fredun Phamaceuticals Limited " from the drop-down menu and click
on "SUBRIT.

Mo Enferyour User 1D,
o) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
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Wi,

o) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
<) Members holding shares in Prysical Form should enter Folio Murmber registered with the
Company.

Mext enter the Image Verfication code / Captcha code as disployed and Chck on Login.

Iy are hokding shares in demat form and had logged on o www.evolingindia, com
and cast your vote earlier for EVSM of any Company, then your existing passwond s 1o be
(==}

will, If wou e a first-tirme user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter wour 10-digit alpha-numenc *PAN ssued by Income Tax Department [Applicable
for both dermat shareholders as well as physical shareholders

PAM
Mearmbars who hove nat updated their PAN with the ComoaryDapasitony Paricipant
oe reguestad 10 use the fist two lethars of their norme ond the 8 digits of the seguence
nurmioer in their FAN Fiald.

Enter the Dote of Bith s recordad inoyour demat account maintained with he DP of
DOBR | COSL arwith the Company records for the soid demat account o folio in daimmibyay
forrriat,

#,

i,

i

After entering these detalls aporopriately, click on “SUBMIT' ok,

Mermbers holding shares in physical form will then directly rieach the Company selection
screen, However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach Fosswond
Creation’ rmenu wherein they are required o rnandatornity enter thelr login passwond inthe
riew password fisld, Kindly note that this password s fo be also used by the dernat holders
for wating for resclutions of any other Company on which they are eligiole to vate,
provided thot Company opts for ewvoting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommendad not to share your password with anvy other person and take utmost cone to
keapyour password confidential.

For Memioers holding shares in physical form, the detoils can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Mofice,

Click on the EVEN for the relevant Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lirmited on which you choose
fovote,

. On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the

cption YESMNO! for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES Implies
13
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Hiv

that you assent to the Resclution and opficn MO implies that vou dissent fo the Resolution,
Clickon the "RESOLUTIOMS FILE LIMK" if wou wish toview the enfire Resolution details.

After sslecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT. A
confirnation b will be displayed. If you wish to confirn vour vate, slick on "OK", else to
change your vale, click on "CANCEL ard accordingly modify your vote,

Once you "CONFIRM! your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify your

vote,

wl, You can also fake out print of the voling done by yvou by clicking on "Click here fo print

option on theVoting page.

il If Dermot account holder has forgotten the same password, then enter the User 1D and the

Irmage verfication code and click on Forgot Possword & enter the detalls as prormipled by
the system.

. Mate for Institutional Sharehokders:

+ Insfituticnal sharehalders [i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, MR etc.) are required to log on
o www.evotingindia.co.n and register themsetvas as Corporate,

« A sconned copy of the Registration Formn bearning the starmp and sign of the enfity should
be emailed to helpdesk evoting@odslindia.com

= After receting the login details, they have to create complionce user using the admin
liogin and possword, The Complionce user would be able fa link the account(s) for which
fhey wish fovole on.

« The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoling@odsindla.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast theirvote,

« A scannad copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Aftomey [POA] which they have
issued in fovour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploadad in POF format in the system
for the scnutinizer to vesfy the same.

In cose you have any quernies or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently asked

cuestions ('FARE"] and e-wvoling manual available of wwwevolingindia.co.n under halp
Section orwite an emai to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com

Other Instructions:

1.

The ewvoting perod commences on Mondoy, September 24, 2018 [(%:00 AM, 15T) and

ands on Wednesday, Septermbear 26, 2018 (5:00 BM. 15T). Duning this perod, members of
14
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the Comparny, holding Sharas aither in physical fom or in dematenalized form, as on
September 20, 2018 may cast their vote electronically, The e-wvoting module shall be
disabled by CDEL for vofing thereafter. Once the vote on a resolufion is cast by the
Shareholder, the Sharehaolder shall not be allowsd to change it subsegquentty.

. The vaoting rights of memibers shall be in proportion to their Shares of the poid-uo Equity

share Copital of the Cormpany as on fhe cut-off date Sepfarmizer 20, 2018,

W Rojendra B Voze Procticing Company Secretares hos been appointed as the
Sorutinizer to scrutinize the e-avoling process Ina folrand fronsparent manner.

. The Serutinizer shall, within o period not exceeding two working days from the conclusion
of the evoting period, unblock the voles in the presence of af least two witnesses notin
the employment of the Company ond moke o consolidated Scrutinizers Report of the
votes castin fovour or against, If amy, forthmith to the Chairperson of the Comipany:

. The Chairperson shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which

voting is fo be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrufinizes, by use of ballot paper for
all thoss meamibers who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing
the rermote e-voting faciliby:

. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www. fredungroup.com. The Company shall simultaneoushy forward the results to
B3E Limited, whene the shares of the Company are listed. The resolution shall be desmed
fo be passaed on the date of the Annual General Meeting subject fo receipt of sufficient
viofes,

In cose of any quenes, you may refer the frequently asked Questions (FAs) for and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the "downloads® Section of

wwhw.evoting.com orwite an email to helpdeskevoling@odsindia.com

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

tem Na. 4:

Appointment of Statutory Auditars of the Company - In temms of Section 139 1] of he
Companies Act, 2013; every Company shall, at the first Annual General Meeting, appoint an
individual or a firm as an Auditor who shall hold office from the conclusion of that measting il
the conclusion of its sidh Annual General Meeting, MsSavia & Associotes, Charfersd
Accourtants who wene appointed as the Statutary Auditors of the Carmpany for the financial
year i.e, 2013-14 hold the office upto the conclusion of 315t Annual General Mesting. Thus,
the appoinirnent of Statutony Auditars for o perod of five consecutive years has been puf up

15
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for the approval of memibers.

The requirerment fo place the matter rlating to appointrment of Auditors for rafification by
hMemiers at every Annual General Meeting Is done away with vide nofification dated May 7,
201 8 issued by the Minkstry of Cornporate Affairs, MNew Delnl.

Accordingly, the resolution of appaintment of the Auditars does not contain the clauses of
ratification of such appointment of the Auditors, who are proposed fo be appointed in fhe
ensuing 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled 1o be hald on Thursdoy,
Septemiber 27, 2018 of 059,00 AR,

term No. 5:

Jubject to the approval of the members, the Board proposes to seek meambers” approval
under Schedule v of the Companias Act, 2013 to reappaint M. Mariman Medhor [DIN:
02060357) as a Wholatime Directar of the Company, designated as Executive Director, fora
furtfier period of 3 (inree) yaars from the expiry of his present term, that s, May 4, 20018; on
terms and condifions including remuneration as recommendad by the Nomination and
Remuneration Commiftes of the Board and approved by the Board,

Brood particulars of the ferms of re-appointment of and remunerction payable to M
Marirman Medhona are as under:

a) Tenure: From Moy 5, 20018 to June 4, 2027 [Three years)

b) Remuneration: Rz 1,10,000/- per month with effect from hMay 5, 2018 upfo June 4,
2021,

) Perquisites:

1. Medical Expenses: The Company shall poy and / or reimburse all expenses incurad
for hirmgsdf and for his family subject to Rs. 80,000/ peryvear subject to the taxability as
perincome TaxAct, 1941,

2. Leave Travel Concession: The Company shall poy and/ or reimiburse Travel Expenses
incurmed while on laave for himself and for his family once in a year in accordance
with ary rules specified by the Company, but the amount should not exceed Rs.
80,000/ peryeaar subject to the faxability as per the Income Taxact, 1961,

The total remuneration payakle fo M Nadman Medhoro will be as per the provisions of
ScheduleV of the Companies Act, 2073,

e, Marimman Medhorna is well recognized In fhe Pharmma Field for last fhree decades, He s the
founder of fhe Company and is associoted with the Company since the vear 1987, His great
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knowledge and vast expernence will immensaly benefit the Company, He hos been
instrurmental in formmulating long termnvision and shategy of the Compary.

He hos already crossed the age of 80 but considering his vast expensnce and knowledge it is
justified to appaoint him s the Whaole Time Director of the Company, His presence on the
Board will ke of immenss value to the Cormpary.

I view of this the Boord of Directors of the Company have ploced the mafter belore the
snorenolders for aporoving fhe reapoointing of M Naordrman Medhora as the Whole time
Director by Special Resolution,

The terms and conditions of the reappointrment of the Whole Time Director may be alfersd
and varied from time 1o fime by the Board as the Board of Dirsctors may consider necessany
and deemn fit so as not to exceed the limits prescribed under section 196, 197, 203 read with
Schedule vV ond all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Componias Act, 2013,

MNatwithistarding, where in ary Financial Year during the curency of tenure of the Whole Time
Director, the Company has no profits or if the profits are inadeguate, it may continues to pay
hirn rernursnation by way of salary and perquisites as above, as minimurm remuneration,

The Whole Time Director shall be entitied fo leove in accordonca with riles of the Company:
Leave accumulated but not availed of at fhe time of leaving the senvices of the Comparny on
ary ground shall be allowed to be encashed, This will not be considensd as a penguisite.

The appointrent of Mr, Nariman Madhora as the Whola Time Director maytee terminable by
eitter party by giving two months’ notice inwiiting.

Disputes between the Comparny and the Whale Tirme Director orwith the heirs or with the legal
representatives may be setfled by Arbitration under the Indian Aroiration Act, 1940,

Apart from the aforesaid remunaration, the Whole Time Director shall also be enfitied to fhe
reimbursement of enferfainment ond conveyance expensss, other expensas actually
incurred by hirmm inthe course of and for the purpose of the Company's business,

The Whole Tirme: Director shall not be paid ary sitting fees for attending the meetings of Board
of Directon or Committes themeof,

Thez Whaola Timme Director shall not become interested or otherwise concemed directhy or
through his wife or through his children in any seling agency of the Company excent with fhe
consent of the Company as par the provisions of the low in forces as applicable to the
Cormpany.

The droft agreements fo be entered into between the Company and Mr. Mariman Medhora
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and the remuneration fo be payakée on his appoiniment is ploced for fne approval of the
Members.

The cooy of the droft agreement fo be entered info by the Company with M Mariman
Medhora is open for inspection by Members of the Registered Office of the Company
between 11:00 AM. and 4:00 EM. on all working days expect Saturdoys, Sundays and
Holidays.

hr, Mowiman Medhora, M. Fredun Medhora and Or, (Mrs) D, M. Medhora are interested in fhe
resolufion peraining fo the appointment of M Nariman Medhora, Mo other Director(s) is
intarastad in the Resciufion.

Item No. &:

The provisions of Section 188(1] of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 read with Cormpanies (Meeatings
of Boord and ifs Powers) Rules, 2014 goven the following Reloted Party Transactions which
requires a Company 1o obtain prior opproval of the Boord of Directors and in cose the
fransactions which ane ethear not in the ordinary course of business or not on amn's lengtn basis
and exceeds the threshold prescribed under Rule 15(3) of Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 shall reguire prior aporoval of the shareholders through resciution.

1. Particulars LIMITS
Mo.
sale, purchase or supply of any goods or | Amounting to 10% o more of the Annual
I | matedals dirsctly or through appainfrment | Tumover or Rs, 100 cror, whichever i less
af any agents as Per clause (0) & (8] espectively of
section 188(1].
saliing o othemwise disposing of, or buying, | Armourting to 10% ar mare of net worh or
ii. property of ony kind directly o through | R5. 1 crome, whichever 15 18ss as per clouse
appointrment of ary agant (b) & clouse e espectively of section
188{1).

. lecsing of property of any kind Armounting to 10% o maore of the Net
worth of Amournting 1o 10% o mone of the
furncwver or Bs. 100 crore whichewer |5 less
as per clouse (c) of section 188(1).

. avaling or rendering of any sendces Armounting to 10% or mare of the fumowver

directty or through appointrment of ar
agents Rs. 50 ciome, whichever is less as per clause
(cl] & (=) respactively of section 188(1).
V. appointment  to any office or ploce of | Exceeding monthly remuneration of RBs
profit in the Comparny, its subsidiary or | Two and half kakh,
associate Company
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Wi, underwriting  the  subscrption of ony | Exceeding 1% of the net worh
secunfies of  denvatives thereof, of the

Comparny
Hote : It is hereby clarified that the limits specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) shall apply for

transaction or transactions fo be entered into either individually or taken together with the
previous transactions duﬂng a Financial Year

Further, third proviso fo Section 188(1) provides that nothing shall apply to any fransaction
entered into by the Compary in its ordinany course of business other than fransactions which
are rot onamn's length basis.

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3; the Board of Direciors of your Company
haos approved the proposed transactions along with anmual Brits that your Company may
enter into with its Related Parties [as defined under the Companies Act, 201.3) for fhe financial
waar 2018-19 ond beyond,

All the prescribed disclosures as required to be given under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Cormpanies [Mestings of Boarnd and its Power) Rules, 2014 are given hernsin
below in atabular format for the noting by the memibers,

Maximum aggregate value of contracts | transactions as may be entered into W.E.F

October 1, 2018
NAME OF THE RELATED Sale, Purchase, Supply, disposing off, or Buying, Leasing, Avail-
PARTIES ing, Rendering, Using, etc. of any kind of Goods, Materials,

Services and or Property of any description.

COMPANIES
Fredun Healthcare P Ltd | Rupees Fifty Crones [[Rs. 50,00,00,000)

INDIVIDUAL

Daulat M. Medhom Fupees Five Crores [Rs. 5.00,00,000]
Fradun Medhor Fupees Five Crores [Rs. 5,00,00,000)
MWaiman Madhom Fupees Five Crones [Rs. 5,00,00,000])
FIRMS & OTHERS

Fradno Enfenxisas Fupees Fifty Crores [ Rs. 50,00,00,000)
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Pursuant to explanation 3 of Rule 15 of Chapter Xl the following particulars of the
transactions with Related Party are given below:

lease office space,
fleits of prermises ifias
and whan required

2. Entering info a
Lecve and
License
Agrearnent - for
taking on lease
the premises for
the factony
premises of the

Company

1. | Mome of the Frediun Heolthaore | Fredna The Directors of the
Related Porty Private Limnited Enfargtisas Cormnpary

2. | Nome of the kA, Mariman Medhorna KA. Marimman R, Marimion Medhona
director or key & ML Fredun Medhora | Madhora kAr. Fredun Medhono
managenial D, (Mrs.)
perscnnel who s Denddat M, Medhorg
reloted party

A | Moture of Cammeon Direcion Froprietor Common Discion
rekstionshio

4. | Motue, material 1. To purchose & sale 1. To purchaose To toke on lease fiat(s),
terms, monetany of goods, material & sole of goods, | land or any ofher
wolue, and and aricles and rmicterial and premises as ond when
particulars of the rendering of senices, aricles and a5 may be raquied by
confract o rendedng of ary | the Cormpany
anargement. 2, To fake/give on SENCEs |

Mermbers are hereby inforrmed that pursuant fo second proviso of Section 188(1] of the
Compaonies Act, 2013 no membber of the Company shall vote on such special resolution fo
approve any confract or arangerment which rmay be enfered info Dy the Company, IF such
rmermber s o Related Pary.

The Board of Directors of your Company have approved this itern in the Board Mesting held
on June 18, 2018 ond have recommendead the Resolution as set out in the accompanying
Motice for the opproval of memibens of fhe Company as a Speciol Resolution,

Except Promoter Directons and Key Managenial Personnel of the Compary and their relatives,
no ather peson s concemed or inferssted in this Resolution,
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lterm Mo, 7

In femns of the provisions of Section 180(1)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Compaony cannol, except with the consent of the Company in Genenal
Meeating, bomow moneys, apart from femporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers
in the ordinary course of businass, in excess of aggregate of the paid up capital and its free
reservas [reserves not set apart for any specific purpose).

Considerng the Companmy's future growtn plans, both omganic & inorganic, it is necessary fo
obtain the approval of the mambers for borowing monies in excess of the aggregate of the
paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves and to secure the re-payment upio
Rs. 100 Crores thereof, In futherance of the same, the Board recommends passing of the
Special Resolution set out in term Mo, 7 of the Natice.

The Board of Directors of your Company have approved this ferm in the Board Meefing held
on June 18, 2018 and have recommendead the Resolution as set out in the accompanying
Motice for the approval of memberns of he Company as a Speciol Resolution.

Mona of the Directors or Key Maonagenal Personnel or their relatives are interested in the
resolution, other than thair Shareholding in the Compary,

By Order of the Board

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Sdll'_

Fredun Medhora

DIN: 01745348

(Managing Director]

Place: Mumbai

Date: June 18, 2018
REGISTERED OFFICE:
26, Manoj Industial Premises,

.0 Ambekar Marg, Wadala,
Murmitsai - 400 031
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Annexure A

Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Reappointment at the 315t AGM of the
Company to be held on September 27, 2018

(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meetings]

Compary & holds a Ph.D in
Chernistry  frarm UDCT. She  was
awarded Lody Toto Schloship for
her B & D waork, She stored her
coreal a5 an RED Manoger in o
leading Comparny  and  wos
approved as on expert staff in Fine
Chemicals by FDA  whae  she
developed  manufaciuring
processes of o number of dugs and
drug intemedianes,

In 1994 she along with her husband
M. M. B Medhoma st up aon Export
Criented  Pharmoceutical  Unit
employing about 150 persons in the
bockward areas of Polghor in the
narme of Fredun Pharmoceuticols
Ltd.

She is o Lfetime member of Indion
Phrarrmacauticals Association frorm the
vear 2001 wos  awarged  with
Roshiriya Roton Aword by Globol
Economic Council, Mew Delhi, In
Movemnber 2008 sha  wos  also

MAME D, [Mrs.) Daulat Medhora Mr. Nariman Medhora

Diate of Birth 184031945 D51 11937

Date af D&D& 1987 Anoe2o s
Appcintment

erealification / Masters in Chemistny B.3C frorm Gujorat Univessity

expartise in Fh. Din Chermsitry He hos wide edpedence in Plont
specific chacking, R.M.storas, Inventory Confrol
functional areas and Purchose Depoarrment

Bief Profile She s a Promoter Diector of the | M M. B Medhom is one of the Pro-

moter Directors of Fradun Pharma-
cauticals Lid., fill Octabar 2014 affer
which he has assumed the post of o
Mentor to guide the Cormpory fomwand
with  his  extensive  experence, He
completed his Bsc from Gujorat Unl-
versity & joined Asbestos Mognesio
and Friction Motenals [AMER), o whially
owned subsiciary of Tumer & Neuwsel o
UK baosed Company in 1958 s an In-
specior in Guality Confral Department.
In the yaor 19462 he joined M. Sar-
abhal Chermicals Lid., ot Boaroda o
leading Phamaceutical Compony in
the copacity of a chemist in fheir
cauality Confrol Department. During his
fenure in Sarabhai Chemicals Ld, he
goned 0 wide experence in voious
deparments like Plant chacking, R.M,
stores, Inventary Confrol ond Purchaose
Department. In 1973 he was pro-
moted of an Bgoort - Import inchage.
Tnus he has an immenss knowledge

about the Pharmna Industry Besides this,
it has dso helped him in developing the
neceassany contacts with imporders in
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awarcad Bhorat Mav Nirmon Ratan
Award by Al India Business
Developrment  Associofion,  Mew
ezl

Asian & Aficon counfries,
He left Sarabbal Charmicals Lid,

in 1988 to sfart his own concem o
marufachune Fharmaceuiical Foamuafions.

He also stared a Propristary Compary
iz, Fredno Enferorises in 1990, This
concerm is nvobled in the manufactur-
ing of a specially product Mco-Crys-
faline  Hydroxyopatite  Compound
used 05 an organic cokium supple-
ment. It has acguired  Industricl

qalas f Plots in Pakghar for the mionu-

facturing of this product,
Cirectorship held | MILL MILL
In other
Companies
Membership  of | NILL MILL
committess
CICTOES
Cornpanies
Shores  held  as [ 13,40,710 Equity shores 3,74,300 Equity shares
an 310302018
Relafiorship D, (Mrs.) Dol Medhong is wife of Mr. Marirman Medbona s hustand of
Batwaen the M. Marirnan Medhosa and Mothar | De (Mis.) Daulat Medhon and Father
Directors of Mr. Fredun Medhora of Mr. Fredun Megdhora
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DIRECTORS

REPORT
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Dear Members,

Your Directon are pleased to prasent the 31st Annual Report of your Company with the

Audited Accounts for the yvear ended March 31, 2018,

1. Financial Results

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the financial | For the financial

Particulars year endead year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Income from Business Operations 5,806.73 5,669.62
Other Income 164.35 191.38
Total Income 5.871.08 £,881.00
Profit / Loss before Interast, Depreciation and Taxes 586.42 526.05
Finance Cost 183,75 187 .48
Depreciation / Amortization 128.50 113.58
Profit / Loss Before tax 26417 22496
Excaptional Income / Expenses - -
Pricr Pariod adjusiments oo 2,33
Profit / Loss before Tax 26417 222.59
Income Tax B9.08 79.85
Profit / Loss after Tex 175.08 142.74

2. Financial Performance:;

Your Company eamed a total income of Rs. 5,971.08 lokhs compared to the income of
Rs. 5,861 lakhs for the previous year and the net profit of Rs. 175,09 lakhs compared fo the net
profit of Rs 142.74 lakhs for the previous yaar i.e., there was 22,646 % hike in fhe income of the

Comparmy.

Thie tumower of the Cormpany has increcsed os companed fo the previous year on account of
increase in business activities and addifion of high speed tableting machines and bilister

packing machings,

The ogaressive steps taken by your Directors to modemize the infrastructure of the
rmianufaciuning unit af Palghar with the modem and updoted maochinery has substantialhy

24



Frsciun Phoarmacaulicals Lid, Annucl Repad 200 7-2018

increased the existing monufaciuring capacity. The addition of two different departments fo
manufacture oinfments, creoms, gels ond pellets of different APl are nearing complefion.
This "Business Assessment” will define fhe scale of succeass in the near future, The focus of the
Management is fo maintain a balance between the changing custarmer nesds | want of
custormers with the increass in the profits and wealth maximization of the Comipany.

T in kakns) [T in lokhs)

jlll 3 Il

2014-15 A&7 20718 2004-15 201516 2016-17  20017-18

sales Profits

3. State of Affairs of the Company:

Fredun Phamnaceuticals Limited is one of the Pharmoceuticols Finished Products
Manufacturing Company in India, with an increasing global presence, catering to more than
20 counties globalky, mainby to S0 Lanka, Maloysia, Uganda, Philippines, Kermya, Tanzanio,
Nigera, Combadia, Myanmarn Mozambigue, The Company is committed to increases its
productivity and profits,

4, Dividend:

The Board of Directons have recommendead a Dividend of & % on the ondinary Equity Shares of
the Company payable fo those shareholders of the Company whose names appear in fhe
Register of Mamiers as on the Book Closure date.

5. Share Capital:

The paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 4,85,24,000
consisting of 23,52,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and 2,50,000 Preference Shares of
5. 100¢- each, The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on fhe BSE Limited since March 21,
2014.

During the BY. ended on March 31, 201 8; there was an increase in the Capital structures of the
Company. The Company hod issusd 572,735 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each under the

Frefersntial Guidelnes of Securties and Exchange Boord of India (lssus of Caopital and
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Disclosure Requiremeants] Reguiations, 2009 at Rs. 150/ each including premium of Rs, 140/-
each to the Eligible Investors. The dgetails of the ssue s ovailoble on the website of fhe
Compary via the EGM nofice dated July 7, 2018 read with the Postal Ballot nofice doted
Septernter 22, 2018,

Furthes, yvour Company hod issued 4,99,999 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each under the
PFreferential Guidelings of Sacurites and Exchange Boord of India (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2009 at Rs. 150/~ each including premiurm of Rs, 140/~
each 1o the Eligible Investons & Promaoters. The details of the Issue is availakle on the website of
the Cormpary via the Postal Ballot notice daoted Septermber 22, 2018,

Apart from this, considering the Business expansion and requirsrments of funds the Company
had further proposed to issue &,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each under the Prefersntiol
Guidelines of Securities and Exchange Boord of India (ssus of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 at s, 225/~ each including premiurm of Rs, 215/- each fo the
Eligiole Investors, Fromoters and Directors of the Company, The details of the Issue is avallable
on the website of the Company via the Postal Ballot notice dated May 24, 2018,

6. Transfer to Reserves:
The Company proposas o transfer an amount of Rs. 1,871.54 Lakhs to reserves for its future
growth and diversification.

7. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Faoreign Exchange Eamings: Export of Goods—[s, 2,.311.22/- Lakhs
Farelgn Exchange Outgo: - Rs, 197.53/- Lakhs

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Company proactively manages
Foreign Exchange Risk to protect value of exposunes, if any, with an objective 1o manoge
financial staternent volatiity,. Curenthy, the Compony has in ploce opproprniate rsk hedging
stromegy for its Imparts and Exports, Foreign Exchange exposures are periodically reviewsd
and if necessary, hedged while avoiding trading ond speculatve positions, The Board
parcdically reviews Foreign Exchange Exposure, if any and hedges are underaken by the
Comparmy.

{In Lakhs)
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. Board Meetings and Committee Meetings:

Twelve [12) Board meetings were held during the year, The details of the Board meetings
and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Copomnte Govemnancs Report
annexsd herewith,

o Four [4] Audit Committee Meetings were hekd during the year. The detalls of the Audit
Commiftes Meetings and the aftendance of the Directors are provided In the Corporate
Govemance Report annexed herawiih,

« One (1] Nomination & Remuneration Committes Meeting was held during the year, The
details of the Committes Maeting and the attendance of the Directons are provided in fhe
Corporate Govemnance Report annexed hamswith,

e One (1) Independent Directors’ Committes Meaeting was beld during the year, The details
of the Committee Mesting and the attendance of the Direclons are provided in the
Corporate Govemnance Report annexed hemswith,

o One (1) Stakeholders Relationship Committes Meeting was held during the year The

details of the Commiftee Meeating and the affendance of the Directons ae provided Infhe

Corporote Govemance Report annexed henewith,

2. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Ceurirg the year, the Non-Executive Directars of the Company had no pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Cormpany, other than the sitting fees,

10, Director Retiring by Rotation:

In accordonce with fhe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ond In terms of the
Mernomndurn and Aricles of Associofion of the Comipany, Dr, (Mrs.) Daulat Medhora [DIM:
01745277) is liable to retire by rofation aof the ensuing Annual General Meeting and baing
aliginle, has offered harself for re-oppoiniment. Her re-appaintrment is being ploced for your
approval af the ensuing Annual General Maeting. The Members of the Compary may refer to
the aoccomparying Notice of the Annual General Meesting of the Cormpany, for the brief
Resurne of O, (Mrs.) Doulat Medhona,

11. Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company hod received declarafion from all the Independent Directors under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the first Boord Meeting of the Financial Year 2018-19
held on May 24, 2018; stafing that they meaet the critera of Independence as kaid down in
section 14914 of the Act.

12. Annual Evaluation of Board Performance and Performance of its Committees and of
Individual Directors:
Pursuont fo the provisions of the Act, the Boord of Directors hod camed out an Annual

2
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Bvaluction of its own parformaonce, Board Committeas and Individual Dirsctors.

The perfomnonce of the Board wos evaluated affer seeking inputs from all fhe Directors on fhe
basis of criteria such as the Boord Composition and structure effectiveness of Boord process,
participation in the long-termn strafegic planning, informnation, funclicning etc.

The perfomnance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board affer seeking inputs from
the Commiffes memipers on the basis of the critera such as the Composition of Committess,
effectivenass of Commifiee meeatings, etc.

The Boord reviewed the performance of the Individual Directors on the basis of the critera
such as the contioution of the Individual Directar to the Boord and Commiftee Meeatings,
preparednass on the lssues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contrbution and
inputs in meetings, etc, In addition, the Chairperson waos also evaluoted on the key aspects of
her roke by other Board mamibers.

A separate meeting of Indepsendent Directors was convened In the month of June 2017, 1o
discuss the following aspects:

i, Review the performance of Mon- Independant Directors and the Board as awhols;

il. Review the parfomance of the Chairpearson of the Comparny: taking into account the
views of Executive and Mon-Executive Directorns;

ili. Assess the guality, guantiy and timeliness of flow of infomation between the
Comparny's Manageament and the Boord that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reqsonably perform their duties.

Al Independant Directors were present at the Meeting and discussed the above and
exprassad their satisfaction,

13. Directors' Responsibility Statement:
Pursucant to Section 134(3)(c] of the Companies Act, 201.3; your Directars herety confirm that:

I In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable occounting standards hove
been folowed and thare are no material departuras;

il, Appropriate accounting policies hove been selected and opplied consistenthy and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable ond prudent so as fo give a true and
fair view of the state of offairs of the Company at the end of the financial yvear and of fhe
Profit of the Campany for that period;

ill, Proper and sufficient core hos been token for the mainfenance of adequate
accounting records in accordaonce with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the

268
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Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;
i, The Annuol Accounts hod been prepored on a going concerm bosis;

v, The: Infermal Financial Controls hod been laid down, 1o be followed by the Company and
the such intermnal financial controls ars adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi. Inarder fo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, proper systems
s been devised and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. Particulars of Employees:
Mone of the employess of the Company fall under the limits lald down in Ruks 5(2) of the
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel] Rules, 2014,

15. Extract of Annual Return:

Pursuart to the provisions of Section 2 of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies
[Management and Administration) Rules, 201 4; the extracts of Annual Retum in Form MET-9 is
annexed as Annexure A 1o this Report,

16, Training and Human Resource Management:

Far any orgaonisafion, the biggest challenge s maoinfaining consistency in performancs of
their star performers. Most of the Companies focus an refaining the star performmerns. Your
Company confinues to put concerfed effors in recruiting quality people, who align with the
cultura of the organization. Development and fraining programs are undartaken reguilary, so
that they con become potential successors of their seniors. Morale of our employees
continued to be high. Focus is also being given fo areas lke employees’ growth and
satistaction along with employeses' relations duing the yaar The relationship between
rmanagemeant and emplovees continues 1o be one of mutual respect, appreciation and
cordial,

Current Employees Tenure with the Company In years
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17. Subsidiary Company, Associate Company and Joint Venture Company:
Your Comipany does not hove any Subsidiarnes or Associotes or Joint Veniture Companies,

18. Deposits:
Your Company has not accepted any depaosits from public,

19. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:

During the year, your Company has not given any new loans of made any Investments and
has not provided any Guarantess except those which are already mentionad in the audited
accounts of the Cormnpany.

20, Statutory Auditors:

his. Sovia & Associates, Charered Accountanits, Statutory Auditors of the Compary refiie of
the conclusion of the 31st Annual General Meeting, Being eligible for re-appointment hove
offered thermsaives for re-appointment for another fresh term period.,

Thee Board places on record its deep appreciation of the valuokle confributions made by M/s.
oo & Associates, Statutory Auditors of the Comipany and been satisfied with the services
hove proposed fo re-appoint them as the Stotutory Auditors of the Company for another fresh
termm penod.

Thene are no gualifications, reservations or odverse rernarks or disclainmerns mode by Mis. Sovia
& Associotes, in their Report dated June 18, 2018; on the Finoncial Stafements of the
Cornpany forEY, 2017-18,

his. Savia & Associates has given a wiitten consent to fhe Company for the re-appointment
as the Stotutory Auditars, Mfs, Sova & Associates has also given a cerdificate that they satisfy
the criteria prescribed in 3ection 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and their re-oppaointrment, if
made, shall be in accordance with the conditions laid down under the Act and Rules.

In occordance with the provisions of Section 13% (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 which
provides for rofotion of Auditors and considenng the cerificate as provided by Mis. Sovia &
Associates under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013; the Audit Committes and fhe
Board af their respective meaatings, have unanimoushy recommendead to fhe Shareholders
appoirtrment of M. 3ovia & Associates, Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration Murmiber -
109346 1W) as the Statutory Auditons of the Company to hold office for next 5 [fve) consecutive
years from the conclusion of the 315t Annual General Meeting scheduled 1o be hald on
Thursday, Septernter 27, 2018 1l the conclusion of the 36th Annual General Meeting 1o be
held inthe vear 2023.
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21. Particulars of Contracts or Arangements with Related Parties:

Thene were no materally significant related party fraonsactions made by the Company during
the year thot would fall under the scope of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
Dischosure In fomn ADC-2 inferns of Section 134(3)(R) of the Companies Act, 2013 s annexed
os ‘Annexure B',

Thee policy on materality of information ( docurments and dealing with it is been approved by
fhe Booard and the saome s also avallable on the website of the Company of
www.fredungroup.com

22, Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Saction 204 of the Act and the Companies [Appointrment and
Rermuneration of Managsenal Personnel] Rules, 2014; the Board of Directors hod appointed
his. Rojendra ond Co., Practicing Company Secrefares, 1o underake the Secretarial Audit of
the Compary for the BY, ended March 31, 2018, The Secretanal Audit Report is onnexed as
Annexure C',

There are no qualificafions, reservations of adverse remorks or discloimers mads by s,
Raojendro and Co., Procticing Company Secrataries, In thelr Secretanal Audit Report doted
June 16, 2018 on the Secretaral and other related records of the Cormparny forEY, 2017-18.

23. Cost Audit Repori:
The Cost Auditors are in the proceass of completing the Cost Audit for fhe Financial Year 201 7-
18 and it will be completad before the due date,

24. Details of Significant Material Orders:

Mo significant and matenal orders were passed by the Regulatory Authorities or fhe Courts ar
Tribunals that moy have an impoct on the going concem staius ond Company's Cperations
in foreseeable futura,

25. Internal financial control system and their adequacy:
Comparry has established Intemal Financial Control over financial reporting in cument
financial year 201 7-18.

26, Corporate Social Responsibility:
Your Compaony doss not fall under the critera of Comorate Social Responsibility as laid down
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

21
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27. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company hos adopted o Whistle Blower Folicy, to provide o formal mechanism to fhe
Directors, employess and its stakeholders fo repont their concams about unethicol behaviour,
octual or suspected froud orviolotion of the Company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The
policy provides for adeguate sofeguards against victimization of employvees who avail the
machanism and also providas for direct acceass to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

28. Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption:
The Company is continuously comphdng with the Poliution Confral Regulations as are
applicable in the state of Maharashina,

Unlike ofher Industries whae B & D investment s a small portion of the total sales, it
approaches about 10-20% in the Pharma Industry and hence the Industry has to pay an
Enarnous surm fora new drug patent. To make such innovator products available to the poor,
genenc drugs are allowed 1o be manufaciued and moketed where the innowvators potent is
not applicatde, Your Compony has set up a complete R & D Deparment to develon such
neww formulafions with proper process ond analytical method validafions, A consistent
atternpt is made fo improve the exdsting manufoctuing processes and economise the cost
of production,

As regulatory standards In ARls Increose, tfechnigues to achieve solubiisation of spaninghy
soluble drugs is a fop priornty for the drug monufoacturer, Technologies that offer functional
solutions to improve bioovailakility, productivity and controlled release formulations will be in
demand. Your Company is now working on solufions to improve the bioavailakility, maintain
solid stable dispersions and inhibit APIs crystallizations of insoluble APls, Ermphasis is also puf on
delvery options to focilitote controllied release tablets to optimize perfomance of the
rmedicines.

Your Company has been succeassiul in exporfing recentty out of patent costty molecules as
their genenic versions, Since the opportunities are huge, your Company is in the process of
registering such more pharmacedtical formulations and increass the exports. Companiss
with vision, values and focus will only succeed and hence the management hos decided to
spend more on RED with strong commiiment and will to achieve this goal.

The Carmpany also conducts In-House Energy Audit at regularintensals with proper manitaning
and maintenance of all he maochines.

29. Compliance with provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
[Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 201 3:
The Company is commifted fo uphold and maintain the dignity of Wormen Employees and

an Intemal Complaints Committee has been formed for each location of the Company
a2
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under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Frevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013,

Mo case of Sexual harassment was reported to the Intemal Complaints Committes during the
year under review,

30. Particulars of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel | Employeeas:

Details pertaining fo remuneration as required under Section 197 of the Companias Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managenal
Personnel] Rukes, 2014, the details of remuneration of Directorns, Key Managerial Personnel and
the employees and the parcentile change in the remuneration; as required under the Rules
are furmished hereundesr,

The Company’s policy on Diectos” aoppoiniment and remuneraiion and other maiters
provided in Saction 178(3) of the Act hos been disclosed in the Comporate Govemance
Report, which fomms part of this report.

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18;

Mame Designaticn Total Remu- Ratio of Remuneration of
neration Director to the Median Re -
(in Rs.) munearation of Employaas
Dr. (Mrs.) Daulat Med Chairperson & 12,000,000 5271
hora Jt. Managing Direclor
Mr. Fredun Medhaora Managing Director 24,00,000 10.54:1
Mr. Nariman Medhora Execulive Diractor 13,20,000 5.80:1

The Independeant — Mon-Executive Directors of the Comipany are only gefling sitfing fess.

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the Financial Year 20717-18:

Name Designation Total % increase | (decreassa)
Remuneration in ramuneration in the
fin Rs.} Financial Year
Dr. (Mrs.) Daulat Medhora Chairperson & 12,00,000 MIL
Ji. Managing Director
Mr. Fredun Medhora Managing Director 24,00.,000 MIL
Mr. Mariman Medhora Exacutive Diractor 13,220,000 MIL

The Independeant - Mon-Exacufive Directons of the Company are only gefling sitfing fees.
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(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial
Year:

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year
2017-180s24%

Explanation: For calculation of median remuneration, the emploves count taken for the
Financial Year 2017-18 and 2016-17, comprise employees [excluding workmen) who hoave
senved for the whole of the respective Financial Years.

[iW]The number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company:
Themreweara 174 permnanant emplovess as on March 31, 20018, [inclusive of workrmien)

[v] Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employees other than
the Managerial Personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Average Percentile Increase for other than managernial personnel: 20.39
Average Percentile Increase for Managerial Personnel: NIL

The average increase in the salares of employees excluding Managerial Personnel during
Finoncial Year 201 7-18 was 20.39%. The incraase in the remunerafion of emplovess was
based on Company's Performance and their individual Ferfarrmance,

[vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
It is affimed that the remuneration paid during the perdod under review is as per the
rermuneration policy af the Company,

31. Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directorns ploce on record thelr sincerns thanks o its bankers, business associotes,
consulfant, and various Govermment Authorties for their confinued support extended fo your
Compary during the year under renview. The Directors grotefully acknowledge the supoort
ond confidence reposed by the shareholders of the Company.

By Order of the Board

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

Sd,f.

Dr. (Mrs.) Daulat Medhora

Place: Mumbai DIN: 01745277
Date: June 18, 2018 [Chairperson cum Jt. Managing Direcig;]
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REPORT

Annexure - A

Form No, MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
{Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of Act and Rule 12 (1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014}

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

2N L242390AH 195 7PLODA 3662
2| Regishation Dote 4081987
3. Mame of the Company FREDUM PHARMACTELTICALS LIRITED:

Cormpory imited by Shores |
Iy ry
4 CateganiSub-Categary Incllan Mon-Govemment Company
5 Addness of the Registered Office 24 Mano] Indusiial Premises,
' and Contoct Deinils .0 Ambetar Marg, Wadala Mumba-400 031

&, Whethar Listed Compary Yas
1. Mame, Addess & Confact detals of Purva Shareglstry (India) Pwt. Lid

Registrar & Tranafer Agent, IF Amy, Linit no.%, Shivshaks Ind.Exh. J.R.Boncha hMarg,

Opp. Koshurbo Hospisol Lane, Lowes Parel (E|

fMumbal - 400011

Contact Parson:

M. Vinayak Karande

Tel. Mo.: D22 23018261 | 6761

Errl: purvashrimgmail.com ; buscompRvenl.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: [All the Business activities
contributing 10% or more of the total furnover of the Company shall be stated)

| S No. | Mame & Description of main products | | NIC code of the % to the total turnover
SEMVICes Product/sarvice of the Company
| 1 Manudociue of allepathic phormaceulicas | 21002 o
prapanations

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES:

&, No Marme & Address of the Company | CINJ/GLN | HoldingBubsidiary s T of Applicable
aociale Sharas Saction
hekd
[ 1. MLA, MLA, HLA, BLA, MNA, |
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERMN: (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding
5r Category of Mo. of Shares held ot the No. of Shares held atf the end of the %
No. | Shareholders beginning of the wenar Change
year Le. Apsil 1, 20017 l.e. March 31, 2018 during
the year
Demal | Physical | Tatal % af Demal | Physical | Tolal | % of
Tatal Tatal
Shares Shares
A Promoters
(1) | indian
) Incivichuial HUF 1751110 o 1751110 7a.44 | 1751000 | 100000 1851110 | 5404 |20.4]
L] | Cenka a o] a a 0 0 o o o]
Gowammant
c) | Sofe a [¥] a a 1] ] [¥] ] [¥]
Gowvemment
o) | Bockes a 0 a a 0 n ¥ o 0
Conpronate
Biariks | FI a 0 a a 0 0 0 0 0
Ary other a 0 a a 0 0 0 0 0
;;I_;nhl 1751110 O 1751110  T4.44 | 1751170 | 100000 1851110 | 54.04 [20.4)
[2) | Forelgn
) MR- ividual a] 0 0 a %) ] 0 ju] 0
L) | O a 8] a a o] n [+ o 0
Incivichual
c) | Bodes a 0 a a o 0 0 ] o]
Coporoie
d) | Banks/Fl [i] [i] [i] a 0 1] [i] 1] [i]
&) | Ary ciher 5] & [i] [i] 7] il 7 ] 5]
Sub-1atal o o o ] o o o o o
(A2}
Todal
Sharehalding
of Promoler 17810 O 1781100 TA.44 | 1751770 | 100000 | 1851110 | B4.0d [20.4)
(A =
(A1) + [ANZ)
B. Fublic
Shareholding
(1) | nstitutions
o) | Mutucd Funck a 8] a a 1] 0 o 0 0
k] | Banks/Fl J5000 8] J5000 319 75000 o 75000 219 [1.00]
¢ | Cenkal a 0 a a o 0 W] o o]
Gowammant
d| | Sofe a [¥] a a 1] ] [¥] ] [¥]
Gowemiment
&) | Veniue a 8] a a 0 0 W] o 0
Coyaifal Funcls
fl Faresign a 0 a a 0 ] 0 0 0
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A7000

GT000

1.86

1.98

T5000

T5000

75000

47000

.54

il incion

15000

15000

63000

63000

1.64

i) Croroocs

Incivickrals

1] Indredudl
Sharehokder
hoiding
norminal
Share copal
upto

M5 2 Lakh

100522

180370

2B0ET2

11,94

124423

245605

aTnoza

10,60

[1.14)

i) Incdhiciucl
Shamshakders
hoiding
norninal
Shaane capital
in emzass of
Ra. & Lakn

7.20

164377

FrIeeR

93g3ve

27.40

syt
[Bpecity)

I} Cheairg
Mambers

1004

1004

0.04

590

002

[0.02)

i Hndu
i) Urichviciact
Farrily

258

60030

G0030

06|

Sub-total
(BI(2):-

195370

5242%0

2237

1432024

41.81

19.44

Total Public
sharenolding
B]=

(BI(1)+ (E](2)

405920

195370

601290

2556

1149804

1574024

4596

204

Shares held
by Cushodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(AR

2157030

195370

2175530

1249804

3425134

100
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(i) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. Shareholders | Mo, of Shares hedd of the beginning | Mo. of Shares held af the end of the %
No. Hame of the year Le. Apell 1, 2017 year l.e. March 31, 2018 Change
im
Shere
halding
during
the
year
MNo.of | % of folal [ % of Shares Mo.of | % of fofal | % of Shares
Share Shares Pledge/ Share Shares Fledge/
of the | encumbered of the | encumbered
Company ta fatal Company o fetal
Shares Shares
1. | D [Wrs) Doulat | 13,21,310 56,17 il 13.40.710 w4 i [17.03)
Madromn
2. | M Nadmaon 342100 14.84 i 3,74,300 10.%3 ] [3.61)
ecnaig
3 Ik Fredun ar.700 373 il 1.3&4100 397 il 0.24
Meadhom 1
Tohal 17,51,110 74.44 Nil 18,51,110 54.04 il [20.4)
(iii) Change in Promoter's Shareholding
(3 Shareholders Name Sharehalding at the Baginning of Cumulative Shareholding
Ma, the year i.e. Aprl 1, 2007 during
_ the year |.e. March 31, 2018
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
Shares of the Shares of the
Camparny Camparny
1. Dv. [Mrs.) Daulat Medhora
A1 The baginning of 1he year 13,21.310 56.17 13.21.310 56,17
Alktrrien of shanes on 16,01.2018 - 19,400 0.57
At the end of tha yaar 13,21.310 G617 13.40,710 3804
2, Mr. Mariman Medhora
At the bagnning of the yvear 342,100 14.54 3.42,100 14.54
Allodrnent of shanes on 16.01.2018 . 32,30 0.94
Al Theerd of e yeor 342100 14,54 3.74.300 10.%3
EX Mr. Fredun Madhora
At the begnning of the year B7.700 373 B7, 700 .73
Allgtrnent of shares on 14.01.2018 - AH,400 1.41
A1 the end of the paor Br.700 3.73 136,100 3.97
Tolal 17,671,110 74,44 18,581,110 54.04
Note:

1. The Company had issued 5,72,735 Equity shares of the Company of Face Value Rs, 10/~
each on Preferential Basis fo the Eligiole Investors at Rs. 150/~ each including premium of
s 140/- each. The allotment of thase shares wera done on Septermber 1, 2017,
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2. Further the Compary had issued 4,99, 99% Equity sharas of the Company of Foce Valua
Rs. 10/~ each on Preferential Bosis to the Eligible Investars and Promoters of Rs, 150/- each
including premium of Rs 140/~ each, The allotment of these shares were done on January
14,2018,

3, Keeping inview the expansion of the business activities, your Company hod proposed in
its Meeting held on May 24, 2018 to issue 6,20,000 Equity shares of the Company of Face
Value Rs. 10¢- each on Preferential Basis to the Eligiole Investors and Prormoters at Rs, 225/
each including premium of Rs 215/- each.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promoters &
Holders of GDRs / ADRs)

Shareholding at the Curnulative
Beginning of ghareholding during
the year Le. thie year Le.
Sr. Shareholders Mame April 1, 2017 March 31, 2018
HNa. No, of % of fotal Ho, of % af talal
Shares Shares af Shares Shares of
the e
Compary Company
1. MR. NIKHIL VORA*
A the baginning of e year 0 [i] . .
Shares alletted on lssuance of Preferentia - - 233333 4.81
shores of the Company on Januany 16, 2018
Al tha erd of the year - - 233333 5.81
2. BANK OF INDIA, #
At the beginning of the vear TE000 3.9
Decrease in shareholding % dus to increass - -
in tha Share Capdal of fhe Company on
Bsuonce of Equty sharss dwaing the yeoar
201718
Al the erd of the yeor - - 75000 219
3. INDIA MAX INVESTMENT FUND LTD*
At the baginning of the year 0 a - -
Shares alloffed on issuance of Prafamantia - - 47000 1.%48
shores of the Comgany on January 16, 2018
At the end of the year . . 47000 1.96
4. SUDHABEN MANHARLAL DROSHI #
Al the baginning of tha yaar A2000 243
Decreczi in shoreholding % due 10 increose . .
in the Shone: Capital of e Company on
Bsuonce of Equity shares duwing the yeor
201718
At the end of the year - - 42000 1.81
5. 55 SEEMA™
Al The baginning of e year 0 a - -
Shaores allotted on issuonce of Preferentia - . HO000 1.75
shoves of the Company on Jaruarny 16, 2018
At the end of the year - - S0000 1.75
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A GOTHAMCHAND*

At the beginning of the vear

Shares alliotbad on issuonce of Pefasntial
shores of the Compary on January 16, 2018

40000

&1 he ervd of the year

K R KARTHIKEYAN*

At the beginning of the year

Sharss allstted on isssancs of Prefaantia
shores of the Corrpary on Jaruary 16, 2018

40000

&1 The: ered of The year

AUTOLEC INTERNATIONAL P LTD.*

&1 The Deginning of e year

Shares alletted on lssuonce of Preferenticl
shores of the Company on January 16, 2018

1.02

At tha end of the year

35000

1.02

A VIMALCHAND*

Al fhe beginning of fre year

Shares alletted on lssuance of Preferentic
shires of the Company on Januany 16, 2018

33333

0.97

At tha end of fhe year

33333

0.%7

V. RAJKUMART*

Af the beginning of the year

Shares aliotted on issuonce of Pefersntial
shiores of the Company on Januany 16, 2018

33333

0.97

51 1he ervd ol the year

33333

0.97

FL. DADABHOY*

At the beginning of the year

Shares allotbad on issuonce of Pefasntia
shores of the Compary on Januany 16, 2018

30000

0.88

&1 The ervd of the year

. SARAVANAN*

At the beginning of the year

Sharss allstted on issaancs of Prefaantial
shores of the Corrgary on Jaruary 16, 2018

27000

079

&1 The ered of The year

27000

0.7%

GUNAVANTH KUMAR HUF #

At tha baginning of the yaar

Decrease in shoehoiding % due 1o increose
in the Share Copital of e Company on
ssuance of Equity shores duing e vear
200718

20020

0.85

At the end of the year

20020

GOTHAMCHAND A HUF #

&1 The Deginning of The year

20000

0.85

Decrecse In sharenciding % dus fo iIncrease
in the Share Capial of the Company on
bsuance of Equity shares cuwing the vear
2017-18

At tha end of fhe year
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15. G PRAKASH CHAMD BAID HUF #

Al The baginning of tha year 20000 0.85
Decrecse in shoreholding % due 1o increose . .
in the Share Copial of fhe Company on
Bsuonce of Equity shares duwing fhe year
201718

At the end of the year - - 20000 0.58
16, P AMITHA, #

At the beginning of e yaor 20000 0.85
Decrease In sharenolding % due to increass - -
in the Share Capdal of the Company on
Bsuance of Equty sharss dwing the year
201718
Al The erd of fhe yaar - - 20000 0.58
17. SURIN C SHAH #

At the beginning of the vear 20000 0.85
Decrease in shaeholding % dus o inceass - -
i the Share Copital of fhe Company on
ssuance of Equity sharss dudng the year
201718
At the end of the year . . 20000 0.58
18. GUNAVANTHEUMAR G ValD #

Al tha baginning of the yaar 20000 0.85
Decreci in shoreholding % due 10 increose - .
in the Shone: Capital of e Company on
Bsuonce of Equity shares duwing e year
201718
At the end of the year - - 20000 0.58
1%. MIHIR SHAH #

A The baginning of the year 16000 0,68
Decrecse In sharehoiding % due to Increass = =
in the Share Capial of the Company on
bsuance of Equity shares dwing the vear
201718
Al tha erd of the year - - 146000 0.47
20, TAPATI BHASKAR MEHTA #

At the beginning of the year 1 554 0.8
Decrease in shareholding % dus to inceass - -
in the Share Capial of fhe Company on
Bsuance of Equty sharss dwing fhe yeoar
201718
A1 e ered of the year . . 16964 0.47

* Not in the list of Top 10 Shareholders as on April 1, 2017. The same has been reflected
above since the Shareholders were one of the Top 10 Shareholders as on March 31, 2018.

# Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 Shareholders as on March 31, 2018, The same has
been reflected above since the Shareholders were one of the Top 10 Shareholders as on
April 1,2017.
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

5. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Sharehalding
Mo. the year during the year
Mo. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
Sharas of the Sharas of the
Company Company
DIRECTORS
1. [ Dr. (Mrs.) Daulat Medhona
ALtz beeginring of e yaar 13,21.310 56,17 13,21.310 56,17
Alotrment of shares on 16.01.2018 19,400 19,400
Sold shares cuwing the yeor Hil i Mi i
Al s and of fThe yesar 13,440,710 39,14 13,440,710 3904
2 Mr. Narirman Medhaora
At the beginning of the yaar 3.42,100 14.54 3.42.100 14.54
Alatrnent of shoes on 16.01,.2018 32,200 32,200
Sold shares cuwing the veor Hil 2Tl i 2T}
At the end of the vear 3.74,300 10,93 3,74.300 10,93
3. | M. Fredun Medhora
At the begirning of the year ar,700 373 87,700 373
Alotrmeant of shams on 14.01.2018 48,400 A8, 400
Sold shanas during 1he weor Nil Ml i Ml
At tne end of the vesor 1,346,100 3.97 1,36,100 .97
d, D, Aspi Raimalwala
AT e beginring of fhe year Hil T i ]
Purchase shares during the year NIl o1} Mi o1}
Sold sharas dwing the yeor Hil i i il
ALt a@nd of The yesor Nil Ml Mi Ml
A, Dr. €. K. Shah
Al s beginrirg of fhe yaar Nil il Mi Ml
Punchage shones during Thi weor Nil Ml i Ml
5old shares duning the veor Ml [ [ [
At the and of the vear Nil il M il
4. | D, Rohinton Kanga
At the beginning of the year 500 0.0z 500 0.0l
Punzhase shanas during the wear Nil il Ml il
S0l shanas Auing e yeor Nil Ml i Ml
At the end of the yeor S00 0.02 500 0.01

HEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL - N.A.
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V. INDEBTEDMESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due
for payment
Secured Loans Tatal
Particulars Excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits

deposits Lot T
Indebtedness al he beginning
of the financial year
i} Prircial Armcunt 12909239676 5AT23819.14 3244985.00 | 187261200.92
iil Irterast due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
il Inferest ooced Dot not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taotal (i-+-+iil) 129092396.76 BAGZIB1E.16 324498500 | 18726120092
Charge in Indebfedness during
the financial year
»  Aocitions 0.00 0.00 2300054.00 2300054.00
*  Reduction 20145070.04 3819600585 0.00 5836107589
Met Change (20165070.04) (381946005.85) ZI00054.00 | (56061021.69)
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i| Principal Amount 10892732672 16727813.31 5545039.00 | 131200179.03
iil Irihenest cue bt not poid 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) Intesest oocnsed Dot not dug 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+H-+ill) 108927326.72 1672781331 5545039.00 131200179.03
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

5r, Particud R ; Daulat Fredun Hariman
No. of Medhon Medhora Medhona
1 Grogs sokary
0, S0ary of per prodsions contained in 1:2,00.000 24,000,000 13.20,000
Secfion17(1] of the Incomea-tax Act, 1941
b, Violue of penguisites we1 T2) Income-iox ’ '
Act 1061 il Nil il
I
TI.;;OH'E In liew of sciary W 17(3) Income tox Act, il Nil Nl
2 Srock Option Mil Ml Mil
3 Swaal Equily il Nil il
4. Commission il Nil Nil
- 08 % of profit Nil il Nil
5 Oitiveans, please spacify il Nil il
Total 49,20,000
Coeiing o e the Act = 10% ol Nedt Prafits
B. Remuneration to other Directors
Parficulars of Remuneration Harme of Direclors
Azpl Ralmalwala Chandrakant Rohinion
Hon-execufive Independent Directors Shah Kanga
# Fees for abending Board [/ Committes mestings 3000 pee 3000 per 3000 pren
rreeting rreeling rreeting
Cithars, i ary il ] Tl

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD [ Manager / WTD - N.A.

D. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences

Type section of the Brief Defails of Penalty | Authority Appeal
Companies Description [Punishment [RDY made,
Act Compounding NCLT/ It arry
fees Imposed COURT) | igive detalls)
A, COMPANY
Py Ml il il il Il
Punisnrmenit i Q] Hil Hil Tl
Compoundng Ml il il il [l
B. DIRECTORS
Parihy Ml Ml il il Il
Punisnrmenit i [ Hil Hil Tl
Compoundng il Il il il Il
. OTHER QFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Perclty i Ml il il Il
Punisnrmenit i il Hil Hil Tl
Compoundng Ml il il il [l
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The Company came out with fhe issue of 5,72, 735 Equity shares on Preferential Basis fo the
Eligiole Investors of an offer price of Rs, 150/- each including the premium of Rs, 140/- each
under Chapter VIl of the Preferenfial Guidelines of SEBI. The approval of the Shoreholders was
obtained by the Cormparny via an Extra Ordinarny General Mesting held on July 7, 2017 and In
principal opproval of BSE wos received on August 31, 2017,

As per the letter doted August 31, 2017 - issued by BSE for the in principal approval, it wios
cleary mentionsd by BSE as mentionsd below:

“As per the undertaking dated 20.07.2017 submitted by the Company, the Company is
required fo disclose details of post percentage shareholding and ultimate beneficiary of
the Non-Promoter allottees and get the same ratified by the shareholders either through
postal ballot or in general meeting before seeking listing approval for the shares so
dllotted so as to be in compliance with Regulation 73(1)(e) SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009."

Considenng this the Company ratified the shareholders’ resolution through Postal Ballot
process results of which were declared on October 30, 2017 and Company liled the listing
application on Movermnber 27, 2017, BSE objected, fo this stafing therein the rasons that
there Is a delay of 68 days and fhe Company has fo pay the penalty of [s. 13,62,353/- plus
1 8% GST, and unless the penally is paid the lsting will not take place for 5,72, 735 Equity shares,

Taking into consideration the general interest of genuing investors, the Company
opproachad SEBI, but SEBI also did not provide solufion and hence the Company hod no
other altemative but fo pay the penalty of fotal R5.14,07,57 7/
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ANMEXURE B

FORM AOQC - 2
[Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-Section (3] of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 [2] of the
Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014]

This Form pertains to the disclosure of parficulars of contracts [ amangaments entered into Dy
the Company with related paries efered to in sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including cerdain Amrm's Length Transactions under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:
Mo such fransactions were entered during the finoncialyear 2017-18,
2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

The contracts or arangements or ransactions entered with the related parties during the
financial year 2017-18 under review, were not motenal and the same were disclosed in fhe
nofes to accounts forming part of the Financial Staterments for the year ended March 31,
2018,

By Order of the Board

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
S'd.l"

Fredun Medhora

DIN: 01745348

{Managing Director)

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 18, 2018
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ANNEXURE C

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
[Pursuant fo Saction 20401 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. @ of the Componies
fAoooinfrent and Remunerafion of Manogeral Personnel] Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

e hove conducted the Secretanal Audit of the complionce of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherences fo good coporate practices by Fredun Pharmaceuticals
Limited bearing CIN: L24239MH1987PLC043662 [hersinafter called the Company’).

secretanial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the coporate conductsstatutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, foms and retums
filed and other records maintained by the Company the infomation provided by the
Compary, its officers, agents and autharized representatives during the conduct of
Secretanial Audit, the explonations and clanfications given 1o us and the representations
rmade by the Monogement, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit perod coverng the finoncial year ended on 31st March, 2018 (Audit Pedod”)
generally complied with the statutony provisions listed hersunder and also thot the Company
hos proper Boord processes and complionce mechanism in ploce to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporfing mode hereinafter.

We hove examined the books, popers, minute books, forms ond retums filed ond other
records made avallable o us and maintained by the Company for the financial yvear ended
J1stMarch 201 8 according fo fhe provisions of;

[l TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act’] and the ules made there under,
(i) TheSecurties Contract (Reguiafion) Act, 1956 'SCRA and the rules made there under;
[ll] The Depositores Act, 19%4 and the Regulations and Bye-lows framed there under;

[iW) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made fhera
under fo the exdent of Foreign Direct Investrment, Overseas Direct Investiment and Extermndal
Commercial Borowings; (Mot oppliicats)
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v]

[

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ['SEBIACT)

(@) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(o) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Troding)
Regulations, 201 5;

() The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time o time - Preferential Issue
under Chapter Vil of the said Regulation;

(d) The Secuities and Exchange Board of India [Employes Stock Option Scheme and
Ermployes Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Boord of India [Share Bosed Employes Benelits] Regulations, 2014 - Mot applicable to the
Company during the audit peniod;

(&) The Secunties ond Exchonge Boord of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securiiies)
RFequlations, 2008 - Not applicable to the Company during the audit perod;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars fo an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act ond dealing with client - Mot
apphcable to the Company durng the oudit period;

[g) The Securties and Exchongs Board of India [Delisting of Eguity Shares) Regulations,
2007 - Notopplicable fo the Company during the audit period;

1] The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buybock of Securifies) Regulations, 1598 -
Mot applicatle fo the Company duning the audit penod; and

[l The Securfies and Exchongs Board of India [Listing Obligotion and Disclosure
Requirerments) Regulations, 201 5.

Other laws apolicable specifically 1o the Comipany narmehy:

. Bomibaoy Shops ond Establishrmerts Act,

Thie Foctones Act, 1948 and rules and regulations there under.
. Income Tax Act, 19461 relafing to Tax Deducted af source.

The Emiployeas Provident Fund Act.

The Paoyrment of Woges Act, 1934,

The Minirmurm \Wages Act, 1948,

. The Payrment of Bonus Act, 1965,

0~ O LNt R —
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%, Goods and Senvice Tow, Act,
10. Land Revenuea Laws of the Respective stata.

We have also examined complionce with the opplicable clouses of the following:
[) Secrstarial Stondards issued by The Institute of Company Secratarnies of India,
[i] The lising Agreements entered inte by the Company with BSE Limifed,

During the penod under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Staondards, etc. 0s menfioned above.

W further repor thot:

The Boord of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balonce of
Executive Diractors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independant Direciors, The changes in
the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place duning the perod under review
were camead outin compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequaote notice was given to all Directorns to schedule the Boord Meefings, ogenda and
detailed notes on ogenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obfaining further information and clarficafions on the ogenda iterms
before the meeting and formeaningful parficipation at the meeting.

Decisions af the Boord Meetings were taken unanimoshy,

We further report thot there are adequate systermns ond processes In the Company
commensurate with the size and operdgiions of the Company fo monifor and ensure
compliance with applicobla lows, ules, regulations, guidelines, etc,

We furthier report that during the audit perdod the Company hos passed the following Special
Resolutions / event which are having bearing on fhe Cormpany's affairs in pursuonce of the
atxove refemsd laws, nules, regulations, guidelines, efc.

Resoclufions passed at the 30th Annual General meeting held on 28th Septermiber 2017
Appairtrmernt of Mr. Fredun Medhora as the Managing Director for a period of 3 years;
Appointment of Dr. [Mrs,) Daulat Medhora as the Whaole Time Director designated as the
Jairt Managing Director fora perod of 3 years,

The Shareholders hod possed necassary resolutions via Postal Ballot the results of which
were declaredon June 27, 2017 -

i, Tooccord consent of the Preference shareholders fo vary the rights aftached fo the 8%
Cumulative Redeemable Preferance Shares of Rs. 100/- each.
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+  TheShareholders had passed necessary resolutions at an Extra Ordinary Genanal Meeting
heldon July 7, 201 7 for the following -

I, lssuance of 5,72, 735 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each af Rs. 150/- each including premium
of @5, 140/- each on Preferential basis to the Eligible Investors,

«  The Shareholders hod possed necessary resolutions via Postal Ballot the results of which
wene declared on October 30, 2017 -

i. Ratification of issuance of 5,72,735 Equity Shares issued pursuant fo the Shareholder's
consent received inan Extroordinary Genemal Meeting held on the 7th of Juby 20017,

ii. Approval for the variation of Rights in respect of the Preference Shareholders;

i, To issue 1,66,4666 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each on Preferential basis to the Prefaerence
Shareholdars at Rs. 1507 each including the prermium of Rs. 140¢- each;

iv. Tor Issue 2,33,333 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each on Preferenfial basis to the Eligiole
Investors af Rs. 150/ each including the premiurm of Rs. 140/- each;

v, Toissue 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Re, 10/- each on Preferential basis to the Promoters af
Rz, 150/- eachincluding the premium of Rs, 140/-each,

For Rajendra And Co.
Company Secretaries

C5. Rajendra R. Vaze
FC5MNo.: 4247 CPNo 1975

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 18, 2018

Mote: This repor is 1o be read with rmy Annexure "'C1' of even date which is annexed and forms
an irfegral par of this report.
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To,

ANNEXURE C1

The Memiers,
FRECAUM PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Qurreport of even dote is to be recd along with this letter,

Management Responsibility:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record i the respongbility of the manogement of the
Compary. Our responsibility i 1o exprass an opinion on fhess secetanal records bosed
o our ausdit,

Auditors Responsibility:

1. We hove followed the audit proctices and process os were appropriate to obioin
recsonable assurance about he comectness of the contents of the secretarial reconds.
The verfication was done on fest bosis to ensure that corect facts are reflected in
sacratarnal records. We believe that the process and proctices, we followed provide o
reqsonable basis for cur opinion.

2. We have not verfied the comectiness and appropictenass of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Comparny.

3. Whenever required, we hove obtained fhe Management representation about the
complionce of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc

Disclaimer:

1. The complionce of the provisions of Comporate ond ofher applicabde lows, rukes,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of managemeant. Our examination was limited
o the verfication of procedure on test basis,

2. The Secrefarial Audit report 15 nelther an assuronce as 1o the future viability of the
Compary nor of the efficacy or effectivenass with which the monogement hos
conducted the affairs of the Cormpany,

For Rajendra And Co.,
Company Secretaries

C5Rajendra R, Vaze
FC5MNo.: 4247 FC5No 1975

Place: Mumbal

Date: June 18, 2018
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Pursuant fo Regulation 34(2) read with 5chedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the
Management Discussion and Analysis is reported below:

1. Business Highlights:

A Tew years back the Pharmna industry arese well with sustained profitability, But at the end of
2016 and rght through 201 7 the industry grappled with fwo challenges - Demaonatization and
5T, The working copital issus was o major problem. The distributors reduced thelrn invenionss
ard Companies slowed down thelr productions, A month prior fo GST, stock offtake cometoa
standstill. Bven more than 3 manths affer GST nomnal inventory cycle could not be restored.
Most Companies lost almast 2 months of sales due to GET

The Companias still ara facing challenges on both export and domestic fronts. Since January
2014 the index for Listed Genenc Companies driopped by 57%. Wholesalers have started
teaming up with retailers in joint venturas that allow the partnership to act os one unit. Ina
nutshel, the pace of growth for Global Phamma will e profracted,

Focus of PFhamaceutical Companies for profits would be on increased R & D on specialiby
drugs, niche molecules and controlled - release substances, Concentrating on one
themapeuic segment like wormsn's health or in any chosen domain of their expertise would
helo oy Company’s growth,

In the post GST scenano supphy chain effickencies would improve and 2018 would be the
harbinger of this changs,

2. Business Qutlook:

To Increqse volumes of the product portfolio, vour Company has been systermatically
investing in its productive infrastructure By instaling high speed tableting and blister packing
machings. The Compary hos made well planned Investmeants to increase capacity in
existing Infrastructure and create new monufactuing departments to manufacture
ointrments, creams and gels and also peliets manufactuing department of different APIs,

3, Challenges:

The Regulaotary Authorities are following more singent complionce noms for appoving
Fhomnaceutical products, This is o posifve development, but it also creates greatar
chalengeas for the manufacturar, The market conditions are getting senously compeatitive and
healthcare costs everywhere continue to nse. The Indian manufacturers will have o
synchronize Indian manufactunng standards with the: ones adopted globally to help ndian
rranuiaciuned products gain a steady stand in the International Market,
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4. Key Growth Segments:

Fredun Pharmoceauticals Lid,'s growth was largely diven by new product launches in the ARV
drugs segment and validating some Peychotropic products and registerng the same for
export rmarket. The Company expects o maintain robust growth due fo sfrong acceptance of
aur newly launched ARV products. The Comparny bas also launched a herbal gakactagogue
and a few distary supplements for veternary use in the local market as well as registenng fhe
same In different countries for exports, The cash flow generated by yvour Company will be
deploved in creafing odditional Infrastructure, fo produce cinfments, creams and gels
department and also pellets monufaciuning deparmeant,

5. Human Resource Management at Fredun Pharmaoceuticals Lid.:

The Company hos a posifive outiook for the nest year, The Company confinues fo put
concerted effors in recuiing quality pecple who align with the culture of the organisation
and lower the work stress. Development programs remain the key focus areas for fhe
Cormparny. This will iIncrease the productivity and support the Company's business plon
especialy in its key Ermnerging Markets. The Company has installed the ERP Systern having G5T
operating systermns o modemize and develop the business with complete fransparency and
efficiency.
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The Company has over the yvears followed the best Govermnance practices and maintaining o
culfure within the organization which promotes an overall development and not just g
rmaterialistic approach. Corporate Govemnaonce brooadhy refers to fhe mechanisms, relations,
and processas Dy which a Company is controlled and diected ond involves balancing fhe
interests of the stakeholders of the Company. The Company endeovours to ensure that
highest stondards of ethical and responsible conduct are met throughout the organization.

In India, Componate Governance Standards for Listed Companies are regulated by Regulation
17 to Regulation 27 read with Schedule V and clousas [b] fo (i) of Sub-Reguiation (2] of
Regulation 4é4 of the Secunities and Exchange Boord of India (Listing Obligofions and
Disclosure Requirements]) Regulations, 2015 [hesinafter refered to as "SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015%).

The Company had listed its Equity Shares on March 21, 2014 and executed Listing Agreement
with the BSE Limited,

As per Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation, 2015; the compliance with the Corpornate
Govermnance provisions as specified inregulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and
clausas (b fo i) of sub regulafion (2] of regulafion 44 and para C, D and E of Schedule V' shall
not apply, inrespact of -

[a] the listed entity having poid up Equity Share Capital not exceeding rupees fen crore and
net worth not exceaeding rupees twenty-five crore, as on the lost day of the previous financial
N,

Your Company has the Aufhorzed Share Caopifal of Rs. 10 crores out of which the Paid-up
Share Capital of the Company s Rs, 3,42,51,340/- divided into 34,25,1 34 Equity Shares of 5.
10/- each ond a Met-worth of Rs, 2214.27 lakhs,

In lines with the above stated provision the above-rmentioned Regulations are not applicable
to the Company. But with an intention of apoling good Corporate Govemance practices in
the affairs of the Comparny, we have adopted every aspect of the Comporale Govemaonce
Mormns inour business activities, as mondaoted under the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

1. COMPANY 5 PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
"To be able to do the right fhing in the right way, in each case ond ot every momaeant, one must
beinthe right consciousnass.”

- 5ri Aurcbindo

The Company has infused the philosophy of Corporate Govemance info all its activities. The
core values of the Company’s Govemnance process Include Independence, Infegrity,

Accountabiity, Tronsparency, Responsioility and Faimess in dealing with custormers, deaksrs,
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employeeas, lendears, govemnment and ather stakeholdens including Shareholders.

The Company's Govemnance framework is based on the following pinciples:

»  Optirmurm combination of Executive & Non-Executive Directors ond size of the Board;

n  Timely disclosure of material infomation to the stakeholders,

s Availability of information to the Members of Board & Boord Committess to enable them
to discharge their iduciary duties;

s Efhicol business conduct,

2. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Boord of Directors, along with its committess, provides leadership ond guidonce to fhe
Company's management and directs, supendses and contrals the perfomaonce of the
Company.

The Board cumently comprises of sic Directors of which three Directors ore the Execufive
Directors, The other fhree Directons are Mon-Executive Independent Directorns, commensurate
with the sizer of he Compary, complexity and nature of various underying businesses. The
Boord of youwr Compoany consists of persons having profassional background, woaned
experance, knowledge and commitment to discharge their responsibilifies and duties.

The Board perodically reviews complionce reports of all lows applicable to the Company,
prepared by the Company as well s steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of amy
non-complicnces.

i. Composition of the Board:

The Choiperson of the Board is an Executive Director, and as such 50% of the Board
Comiprises of Independeant Directors. Al the Indspendent Directors hove confirmed that
fhey mest Independence’ crfera os per Regulation 16 (1) () of the SEBI Listing
Fegulafions read with Section 149 (&) of the Act,

Mone of the Indspendent Directors of the Company are related to each other The
appoinirment of Executive Directons Including the tenure and fermns of remuneration hos
already been approved by the memibers,
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ii. Meetings of the Board:
During Financial Year (“FY.") 2017-18, the Board met 12 fimes on the following dales:

L. (s | Douiat Mechor I EEEEEEENREN. .il | 00
Wr. Fradun Medhora I EEEEEEEEEEEN B
M. Nerrnan Medhaa [ EEEEEEEEEE N &
Cv. Aspi Roimakwals I EEEEEEEEEEIN B
De, . K. Shon v ¥ V ¥F O¥F O¥YO¥F OVY O¥YFOF v v HEEN
[, Rehirdon Kanga I EEEEEEEEEEEREIN =

¥ Aftendedinpeson o absant
Meaesng on DS0S2017, 30ME2017, 20062007, 14072017, QED&201 7, 110820017, 002017, 22092017
LANNG2007, 16001 /2008, 12032018 & 28033018

The maximum fime gap between any two consaecutive meetings did not exceed four
rmonths, The necessary quonem was present for all the meeatings. The notice and detailed
agenda along with the elevont nofes and other materal infomnation wee sent iIn
advonce separately to each Director and in exceptional cases talded af fhe Meeting
with the approval of the Board,

iil. Scheduling and Selection of Agenda Items for Board Meetings:

All departments of the Company schedule their work plons in advance, parficulary with
regard to matters requinng consideration at the Board/Committee maetings. All such
matters are communicated to the Managing Director in odvance so that the same could
beinciedad In the Agenda for the Board/Committes meetings.

iv. Attendance and Directorships held:

Infarmation about the Directors of the Company, fheir attendance at the 30th Annual
Geneal Meeting of the Company held durng the yeor ond the Mumibber of Directorships
in other Companies and Committes position in ofher Public Limited | Private Limited
Companies ason March 31, 2018, ae defailed below:

Directorship
in other No. of ofher
Indian Board
5. | Mame of the Date of Category | Aftendance Public Commithees Relafionship
No. Direchor Jalning the at the AGM | Private In which with
Board held on Lirnied Chairman [ Directon
September | Componkes | Member **
28, 20017 Chairrman |
| Mambser *
‘Wita of
Or (s ) Chalparson M. Marimon
Dauiat Jura (04, & . ot HIL HIL Medhomn &
Mo 1987 Manoging atended Modher of
Direschor K. Frediun
Kedhag
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Sonaof
Kir. Marirmon
M Frachan Secternbar | Manoging
2. ) Aftenced MIL MIL Mesdhom &
e 15, 2004 |
i 5 Disgcict D, (Ms | Dot
Medhona
Hugiand af
Do, (b5 ] Dot
b Morman Sephambar | Whola Timea Medhon &
3| medno 30, 2018 Dbacior | e ik i Father cf
K. Fredun
Medhora
Man-
Cr. Aspi Seplambar Exacufive
4, Aftence MIL MIL M
Rormowola | 30,2015 | indepencent | onoed e
Diisacion
Nan-
Sephambxar Exicufive Med
. A 1
5, | Dr C.K, 5nah a0, 3015 hdepandant MIL ML Mo
1 Disgcior
&, | Dn. Rohindon Sepbambsar Man-
Kangao 30, 2015 Exacutive
ndependent Artendad MIL MIL Morea
Diracior

* Excludes Direcforships in Indian private limited Companies, foreign Companies,
Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

** Represents memberships | chairmanships of Audit Committee & Sfakeholders
Relationship Committee,

1. Chairmanship / Membership of Committes includes Audit Committes and Stakeholders’
Relationships Committee of Indion Public Limited Companies excluding Fredun
Pharmaceuticaols Limited,

2, Mone of the Directors on the Company's Board hold the Dirsctarship in more than ten
Fubdic Cormpanies, Further none of them is a member of more than fen commiftess and
chalrman of more than five committees across all fne putlic Companies inwhich hefshe is
a Director as per regulation 26(1] of Securifies and Exchange Boord of India (Lisiing
Obdigation Disclosure Requirement] Regulation, 2015, Al the Directors hove mode
necessary disclosures regarding commitfee position held by them in other Companies.

V. Number of Shares and other Convertible Instruments held by Non- Executive
Directors:

Dr. Roninton Kanga holds 500 Equity Shares of the Company as on March 31, 2018,
Apart from hirm no other Non-Executive Directors hold any Shares of the Cormpany. The
Cormpary has not issued any converitble instruments during the financial yvear ended
March 31, 2018,
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3.  SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Curirg the year 2007-18, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companiss Act, 2013
arnd SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 a separate meeating of Independent Directors was held on
June 20, 2017 without the presence of the Non-Independent Directons and fhe Members of
the Management. The Meeling was conducted in an informal monner to enable fhe
Independent Directons to discuss and review the performance of the Chaimperson of the
Compary and for assessing the guality, gquanfity and fimeliness of flow of information
betweaen fhe Company’s Management and the Board,

4. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

The Comparny has 3 (Three) Board Level Committees to focus on critical functions of the
Cormpory and also for smooth and efficient business operations. viz., Audit Commities,
Mominafion & Remunerafion Commiftes, Stakeholders’ Relofionship Committee, The
Committees meet at regular infervals for deciding varous maifers and providing directions
and ouihorzations fo the management for its implementation. Minutes of the proceedings of
each committee meeting are circulated fo the membears of that Committes for their
comments and thereafter, confimed and signed by the Chainperson of the respective
Committes. The Board also fakes note of minutes of the meeatfings of the Committess duly
approved by their respective Choimrman and the matenial recomrmendations | decisions of
the Cormmittess are placed before the Board for approval / informiaticon.

Details on role and composition of these Committess, including number of meeting heald
during FY 2017-18 and the related attendance are provided below:

A. Audit Committee:

The Audit Cormmiftes of the Cormpany s constifuted in line with the prowvisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015, The Audit Commiftes imvites such of the Executives, as it considers appropnate,
representafives of the Statutony Auditons fo attend the mesating.

Durng FY 2017-18, the Audit Committes met 4 timeas, on May 30, 2017, August 11,
2007 Movermnber 13, 2017 and Febmuary 12, 20718, The requisite quaorum was present ot
the meeating. The Chaiperson of the Committee was not present ot he last Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 28, 2017, Howaver, the other
members of the Committes were present to addrass the queries of the sharsholders.

No, of Audit Commities
51, Mo. Name of Director Postion Category Meeti i
1. Dr. . K. Shah Choimnan | MorrExeculive Independent Dieciod doutard
2 Dr. Rohinton Kanga Mermber | NorrExeculive Independent Dieciod Aoutard
3 Mr, Freciun hMedhorn Mermber | Manoging Dinschor 2outard
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The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

Owverview of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of ifs
financial Information to ensure that the finoncial staterments rsllect o tue and fair
position and that sufficient and credible Informnation are disclosed;

Recormmending the appointrment and removal of extemal auditors, fixation of audit fee
and also approval for poyrent for any ofher senvices;

Discussion with the exdenal auditors before the oudit commenceas, of the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion fo ascertain any area of concem;
Reviewing the financial staterments and draft audit report, including the guarterdyhalf
yearhy financial information;

Reviewing with the management the annual linancial staterments belore submission fo
the Board, focusing prirmarly on;

Ay changes in accounting policles and prociices;

rmajor accouniing enfries based on exercise of judgment by management;
Qualifications in draft audit report;

Significant adjusirments arsing out of audit;

The going concerm assumpiion;

Compliance with accounting standards;

Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirsments conceming financial
staterments;

Any Related Party Transactions as per Accounting Standard 18;

Reviewing the Company’s financial and isk managerment policies;
Disclosure of confingent liobilities;

Rewviewing with the manogement exfemal and Infemal ouditors, and the adequacy of
IrfEmal confrol systems;

Locking info the reasons for substartial defaults in payments to the depasitors,
debenture holders, Sharsholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committes ["NRC"):

The MRC of the Comparny is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 178 of fhe
Companies Act, 2013, read with Regulation 19 of the 3EBI Listing Regulations. The temmns of
reference of the NRC includes various matters in conformity with the statutory guidelines
inchuding the following:

To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive atfributes and
independence of a Director,

To formulate criteria for evaluaiion of performance of Independent Directors and the
Board of Directors;
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. The remuneration / compensation ) commission etc, to Directors will be determined by
the Committes and shall be recommeandead to the Board for approval;

. Recommend fo the Board a policy for selection and appointrment of Dirsctors, Key
hanagenial Perssaonnel and ofther senior management positions:

. Famnulate and review critera for evaluation of performance of Independeant Directors;

. Succession phkanning for replacing Key Executives and oversesing;

. such other matters as the Booard may from fime to fime reguest the Remuneration
Committee fo examine and recommend / approve and [ or enforced by any stafufory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

During Financial Year 2017-18, the NRC met only once on hMay 5, 2017, The reguisiie quarum
was presant ot the meeting. The Chairman of the NRC was present ot tha last Annual General
Maating of the Comparny held on Septermber 28, 2017,

Ha. of NRC
&, No. Name of Directar Pasitian Category Meetings affencie
1. Cr. Rohinton Kanga Chamman | Nor-Exscutive Independent Ciecton I outaf 1
2. Cr. Aspl faimalwola Mamier Mor-Exacutive Independent Direcion I outaf 1
A, Cv. . K. Snah Mamiber Mor-Exacutive Independent Direcion I outaf 1

Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors

The Parfarmance Evaludation critenia for Independent Directons are detemmined by the NRC. An
indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include paricipation and contribution by a
Director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
managerment of rstationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality
and indepsndence of behaviour and judgrment,

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committes (“5RC™):
The SRC of the Company is constitutad in line with the provisions of Section 178(2) of the
Companies Act, 201 3, read with Reguiafion 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulotions.

The terms of reference of the SRC, inter-alia, includes the following:

«  The Stakeholdens Relationship Committes of the Board is empowened to ovenses the
redressal of Investors Complaint(s), Share transfers, MNon-Receipt of Annual Report,
Dividernd poyment, ssue of Duplicate Shore Cerificates, Transmission (with and without
legal representation) of Shares and other miscellaneous complaints;

+  Reviewing of Investors Cormplaints and toke necessary steps for redressal thereof,

¢+ To performn all funclions relating to fhe interest of the stokeholders of the Company as
mcay be required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the niles mode
thereunder,
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Curirg Financial Year 201 7-18, the SRC met anly once on May 5, 201 7 The requisite guonrm
was present af the meeating.

No, of SRC
§r. Mo, Name of Director Pasifion Calegory
Meatings attended
1. D . K. Shah Chalmman | Mon-Execulive Independent Dirsctor 1 outaf i
i D, Roninton Korgo Membar | Non-Exacufive Independent Diecton 1 outaf i
3. D (M| Doulgt Mechcen | Member | Ji Monoging Diecion 1outal i

Details of Shareholders’ Complaints Received, Solved and Pending during FY 2017-18

hurmiber of complaints recened so far

Mil

hurmniber of complaints not sched o the satistaction of Shansnolders

Mil

Mumiber of pending compilaints

Mil

5. GENERAL BODY MEETING
The details of the Shareholder's Meeting(s) hald during the preceding 3 Financial Years:

Purnbai -400 014

Sr. Type of
Ho. Moating Date & Time Location Details of Special Resolution possed
I. | BxvoOrdnary | Fricay July Damie Sabhagiah,
Geren 07, 20017 ot hurmbai Marcathi = Tokssue 5,772,735 Equsy Shares on
Meating 10030 A ML Granthaongioanaky: » Praferensal Boss to Elgble investos at Rs
172 Mumba Morathi 1600 eoch irchedivg permiurm of RS, 1400
Granthsongiohaksy Marg, each
Maigoon,
Murmibai -400 014
2. | 307 Annuc Thurscicny, Rames Guest Line, « To inceasa tha suthonsad Shore
Genaml Septamba Hotal-Dadar Fiot Mo 3, » Coapial fiorm Rs & croeas b Rs 10 croeas
Miating 28, 20017 of Kohinoor Road, Dadar
A0 AL mAUEal — 20001 4, = Apponiment of Mr Fredun Medhoea (D
Mo 01745348) as tha Manoging Direcior of
the Cormpory
= Appoindment of O (Wis) 0 M Medhoeo (D
Mo 01 TA527T] as the Whobe Tirme
o Direcion designabed as Joint Managing
= Diracion of e Cormporny
30 | 297 Annud Tuesckay, Rarmes Guest Line,
Genaml Sephambar Haobal-Dadar Flot Mo, 3, o To appiove Redated Pary Transocion ws
Miaafing 27, 2006 of Kohinoor Road, Dadar 188 of the Companias Act, 2013
11:00 AM. Murmbalk-400014.
4, | 28t Annudl Wednesday, | Murnbai Marcthi « To odogt New Arfickes
Genaml Septambar Granthsongraakay, » Appandment of On CL K Shohas a
Misating 30, 2015 of 172 Murnbac Marathi » Mon-Bxscutive ndepenckant Direchor of e
300 P Granthacngronaksy Marng, Carmpaony.
Maigoan, » Appoindment of DL Aspl Roimabeala as o

MNon-Bwsculive Independant Dinsctor of iha
Campny.

Appaintment of Or Rohindon Kanga as o
MNon-EBxecutve Indepandant Dirsctor of iha
Campony,

Apportnent of ML Noimean Mednho as
on Executive Dinector of the Company.

ol
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&.  POSTAL BALLOT

I, During the year under review, viz. in fhe month of Septermiber 201 7; the Company had
conducted Postal Ballot in accordance with the provisions of Section 110 of the Companiss
Act, 2013 read with Rule 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014,

The Company had provided its Members with an Evating facility through Central Depaositary
Senvices (India) Utd ["CDSL) in accordance with the provisions of Section 108 of fthe
Cormpanies Act, 2013 recd with Ruke 20 of Companies (Maonagerment and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015; in order fo
enable them fo exercise their vofing rights by way of elecronic means on the resalution(s)
proposad fo be possed through Postal Ballot,

hr, Rojendra R, Vaze, Propdstor of Mfs Rojendra & Co., PFracticing Company Secretansas,
hurmibzail, was appointed as a Scrutinizer for scrutinizing voting (both physical and e-vating) ina
fair and fransparent manner for the Postal Ballot conducted by the Company during the yaar,

The details of the esolufion(s) possed by way of Postal Ballot in respect of the Special
Resolution passed are menfioned hereunder.;

Date of declaration of | Type of Resolution
fhe result of Postal Ballot passed Particulars of Reschution

T Ruatify ther Ecquity Shanss issuad pursuant 1o the
Cotober 30, 2007 Special Resolution | Shamholider’s consant recated In an Bxroodinary General
Maeiing held on the Th of July 2007,

To Approve the vanafion of Rights in espect of the Fraference

Cotober 30, 2007 Special Resciution tha .

To lssue Equify Shores on Freferenticl basis fo the Preference
Ootober 30, 2007 Special Resciution tha .
Cotober 30, 2007 Special Resciution | To issue Eguity Shores on Freferantial Dasls to Ellgile nwestons,
Cotober 30, 2007 Special Resolution | To issue Eguity Shores on Freferantial basls to Promoters.

Allthe above resolutions were passad via the reguisite majority, The voting results are available
on the website of the Company at wew.isdungroup.com and also on the website of BSE at
wiwwy, bssindio.com

II. During the year under review; the Company hod conducted Board Meeting on March
28, 2018 for the approval of the Pastal Ballot Mofice,

The details of the resclution(s) possed by way of Postal Ballot in respect of the Special
Resolution passed are menticned hereunder:

o2
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Dale of declarafion of | Type of Resolulion

the result of Postal Ballot passed et D B e

To Roffy fhe Ecuity Shoees issued pusuant o the Shomehoiders
Moy 7, 2018 Spaciol Resclufion | consant recehed in an Extroordnany Geneeol Maesting held cn July
OF, 2017 05 per B In-pencipol Appeowal recebiid fioen BSE

The information of the same were disseminated fo the BSE Limited as per the fimeling
provided in the Cormpanias Act, 2013 & SEBI [Listing Reguiations), 2015, Details of the same
are put on the website of the Company at www. redungroup.corm and also on the weabsite of
BSE at www,bseindia.com

7. MANAGING DIRECTOR /WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

hr, Fredun Medhoro was appointed s the Monoging Director of the Compony by the
shareholders of the Company at 30th Annual General Mesting of the Company held on
Septermiber 28, 2017 forthe period of three yvaarsi.e. upto October 14, 2020.

e, Mariman Medhora wos appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company by the
snareholders of the Company af an Exira Ordinary General Meeting held on Juby 10, 2015 for
the perod of three yiaars i.e. upto May 4, 2017, With the aporoval of the shareholders he is
being proposed to be re-oppointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company at the 315t
Annual General Meeting for a peniod of 3 (three) vearsi.e., upto Jure 2021,

Cor. (Mrs.] DN, Medhom wos appointed as the Joint Maonaging Director of the Company by the
sharaholders of the Company at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company hald on
September 28, 2017 forthe period of three yvears i.e. upto December 31, 2020,

As per their terms of appointrment the rermuneraiion Comprises of o salary and other benefits
of Rs. 24,00,000/- (Rupeeas Twenty-Four Lokhs) per annum as salary with Medical Expensas of
Rz, &0,000/- per annum and Leove Trovel concession of Rs, 80,000/ par annum o Mr, Fredun
Medhora and Rs. 13,20,000/- [Rupees Thitean Lakhs Teenty thousand only] per annum as
salary with Medical Expenses of Rs, 80,000/~ per annurm and Leave Travel concession of Rs.
80,000/~ per annurm to M, Nariman Medhoma and Rs. 12,00,000/- [Rupesas Twelve Lakhs) per
annurm as salary with Medical Expenses of Rs, 20,000/~ per onnum ond Leave Travel
concession of Rs, 25,000/- per annum 1o D, (Mrs] DM, Medhora with authority to fhe Board or
to acommittes thereof to flx the remuneration within the moxdmum permissiole limit.

Serdce of the Managing Director and fhe Whole Time Directors may be temminated by either
party giving the other party two months' notice or the Company paying twio months' sakary in
llieu thersof, There are no separate provisions for the poyment of severance fees.
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8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The guarterty | half yeahy and annual resuls of the
Campany

Putalishead i Mofional Englsh nesspaparn as well as
newspaper pubiished in vamocular knguogs of the
region whess the Regsterad Office of the Compary

B situcted, rarmedy the Fres Press Joumal ored Monshakl,

Al fhe Shoraholcers” nformation

Such information s mada availoioke an fha

Company’s webshe ol wew ECUnQIOUR. Com wharen
thesa is 0 saparnate dedicated Section naomed as
‘Investar Relations’

The Guartaly Resdls, sShaenolding Poftern,  GQuararly
Compliancas ond al other Coponate communication
during the year enched March 31, 2008

Filzd alechonicaly with BSE feough BSE Liling Cenfe &
dso placed on the website of the Comparny at
v IECUNCPCUD. COm

Al mafand information including declanation of Financial
Rty Pross Rodeoses, Preseriofions madae 10 rsliusonal

Thee Cormpany has promgtly sepoted to the Slock
Exchange(s) wheee Shares of the Compony ore listed,
viz. BSE Lirnitexd |"BSE").

Anchyst of Invasion efc.

Such infoemtion is aiso smuttonecusly displayed on the
Company’s weabsite of g TEdUNEIoUR.com

Certain rights that a shareholder in the Company enjoys:

Totransfer the shares,

To recee the Share Cerificates upon transfer within the sfipulafed period prescribed in
the Act.

To recelve Nofice of Genemal Meeatings, Annual Repor, the Bolance Sheet and Profit and
Loss Account and the Auditor's Repor.

To apooint prowy to aftend and vote ot the General Meefings.

Toaftend and speak in person, aft General Meetings.

To vote at the General Meeting on show of hands wherein every shareholder has cne
vote, Incase of vote an poll, the number of votes of a shareholder is proportionate o the
risrmoer of Egquity Sharas held by him.,

To demand poll along with other Shareholder(s] who collectively holding shares on
which an aggregate sum of not less than five lakh rupees or are naot less than 17101 of
the total voting power inrespect of any resclution.

To requisite an Exfracrdinary General Meeting of the Company by sharehaolders who
collectvely hold not less than 171 0th of the fotal paid-up copital of the Company.

Tomove amendments to resolufions proposed af Meetings.

To receive Dividend and other Coporate benefits ke Rights, Bonus Shares ete. as and
when declared / announced.

Toinspectvanous Registers of the Company.

To inspect the Minutes Books of General Mestings & to receie coples thereof affer

complying with the procedure prescriibbed under the Companies Act, 201 3.
&4
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. To appoint or remove Director(s] and Auditon(s) and thus participate in the management
through therm,

. To proceed against the Company By way of Civil or Criminal Proceedings,

. To apply for the Winding-up of the Company.

. To receive the residucl proceeds upon Winding-up of the Cormipany.,

9. GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting ("AGM") for the Financial Year 2017-18:

Day and Date Thursclery, Seplarmbser 27, 2018
Time 0% 00 AR,
Venue Hofed Avon Ruby - 87, Naigaum Coss Rood,

Mexar Dodar Raitweany Sation, Dadar Bast, Murmibai - 400014
Financial Year The firancial vear of the Company s Aol to March,
Board Meeting for consideration of accounts| Jure 18, 2018
Dividend Rate &% on fhe Foce wiue
Book Closure Dates Septermiber 21, 2015 to September 27, 2018
Last date for receipt of proxy forms Sephernber 25, 2018

b) Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed:

Name of the Stock Exchange l Scrip Code | Listing date
BSE Limitad
Addess: Friraze Jeamebinoy Towers, Daldl Sheal, Murmioai. 400007, 539730 Manch 21, 2014

Annual Listing Fees for the FY 201 7-1 8 has been paid fo fhe BSE Limited on April 10, 2017,

Mames of Depositories in India for dematerialisation of Equity Shares - IS5IN NO.
INE194RO1017.

5r. Mo Particulars

1. hotional Sacurties Deposiory Limsad [MS0L) SN Mo, INE194RO1OTT

2 Cantral Deposdoies Serices (ndia) Urmited [COGL) 15N Mo, INETR4ROT0T7

c) Include dividend details
Your Company had declared dividend of &% for the Financial Year 2016-17 on the Face
value of Rs, 104- each on the shares of the Cormpany in the Annual General Meeting hekd on

Septeminer 28, 2017,

Az per the provisions of fhe Companies Act, 2013 and les maode theraundear your Company
had paid the dividend as per the records of the shareholders available with the Compary by
an o before January 1, 2018, The amaount kning in the Dividend account as unclaimed |
unpaid divicend was ronsfered 1o Unpald Dividend Account of the Company and the list of

(=133
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the shareholders (whose dividend is pending) with all the information thereon is mode
available on the website of the Company at www. fredungroup.corm

d)  Market price data-monthly high-low of the closing price on the BSE during the period
fraom April 2017 o March 20 18 is given below:

Manfh High Price Low Price
April 2017 &1 41
May 2017 &1 41
June 2017 &1 4l
July 2017 &l &l

| August 2017 &1 &1
Seplemiper 2017 &l &1
Cclober 2017 104.3 64.05
Novernber 2017 104.3 104.3
December 2017 104.3 104.3
January 2018 143, 110
February 2018 142.7 1427
March 2018 142.7 1427

&) Performance in comparison of Share price of the Company with BSE Sensexis as follows

40000 160
35000 M 140
30000 120
25000 /g-—/ 100
20000 80

15000—4 &40

10000 40
5000 20
0- , . , ' ' . , . ' v - 0

1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 g 10 11 12
e BSE SENSEX ==  SHARE PRICE

f)  Registrarto an lssue and Share Transter Agents
For acknowledgement of franster deeds and any other documents of for any Grievances |
Cornplaints, kindly contact af the following address:

Mr. Vinayak Karande
Purva Sharegistry [Indica) P, Lid.,,
K, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, J R Boricho harg,
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Off M. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus,
Lowier Parel (E], Murnbai - 400011

TelNo.: 2301 826 1 /2301 6761

FaxMo: 2301 251

E-rmaill; busicormpivsnl,com

a) Share Transfer System

The Company's Shares which are in Demat form are fransferable through the depositony
systermn. Shores in physical form are proceassed by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents,
Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvi. Lid., and approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committes
of the Compary or authorzed officials of the Company. The Shore fransfers are processed
within a perod of 15 days from the date of receipt of the fransfer docurnents by Furva
Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited.

h)  Distribution of Shareholding and Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018

I Distribution of Shareholding
Shareholging of Nominal Vaiue | No. of Sharehalders | .21 1ofal ne. of Hiws e ot
' Shareholders {in Rs.)
Capital
1-5000 ara 66,37 633400 1.85
5001-10000 ] 17.62 f21030 260
10001-20000 E 3.38 335000 0.9
20001-30000 5 .67 142000 .14
0001 -40000 4 0.7 1358E0 D40
40001 -50000 i) 1.42 73700 1.0%
50000-100000 13 2.31 1164570 3.40
100001 and abae Ey] 7.30 30545060 B9.18
Toal 5562 100 34251340 100
Il.  Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018
Categery of Sharehoiders Number af Shares Percenioge Holding
Prarmoters aned Promctar Gious 18,561,110 50
Bodies Corponte 53,000 1.84
Banks and Fnanciol Insthasons 75,000 2%
MRI Ml Ml
Foeaign Insfiutional investor &7F.000 1.9
HUF #0030 1.75
Ofupsrs- Resskien ralividucs 13,08.404 36,20
Offiers- Clacrig Marrisess 500 0,02
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lll. Directors Share Holding

Sr. Mo, Name of the Directors Numiber of Shares held
1. Dir. (Mrs.) Doulat bMednona 13,40.710

2 . Monman Medhong 3,744,300
3. I, Fradun Medhora 1,346,100

4, Dr. Azpi Roirmakesala Mil

5. D, Chandrakant K. Shon Mil
G, D, Rohindon Kanga 500
Total 18.51.610

il Dematerialization of Shares

Ason March 31, 2018, 21,75,530 Shares [aporox, 63,52 %) of the fotal Equity Share Capital of
the Company are held in dematenalized formm with Mational Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depositony Services (India) Lirmited,

il Outstanding GDRS / ADRS | Warranis / Convertible Instruments as on March 31, 2018
The Compary has not issued any GORs / ADRs  wamants or any corvertibe insfruments.

k]  Plant Location
The Company has the following manufactuning and Operating sites:

Palghar

14,15, 16 Zombian Industriol Complex,
Wenwoor, Palghar (Easf] - 407 404,
Maharashtra State, (MDA,

)  Addressfor Comespondence

M, Fredun Medhorg, Compliance Officer
24, Manoj Industrial Fremises,

&, D, Amioekar Marg, Wadala,

hurmibal - 400037, MDA,

Tel. Mo, +91 22 4031 8111

Emailid.: business@fredungroun. com
website: www. fredunfroup.com

10. I55UE OF EQUITY SHARES

During the financial year 2017 - 18 the Company had issued the Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each
under Preferantiol Basis ot Rs. 150/~ each to the Eligibée investors ond Prormofars the details of
which are listed below:

al  The Company Bsued and allotted §,72,735 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at Rs. 1580/-
each fo the eligible Investors, The allotrment of the said shares was done on September
&8
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1, 2017, 3uch shares were allotied to the Eligible investars

b The Company furner issued aond allotted 4,99,99% Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ot Rs.
150/~ each to the eligible Imwestors & Promoters. The allofment of the soid shares was
dona onJanuary 14, 2018,

Ot of 4,99 999 Equity Shares 1,000,000 Equity Shares were Bsuad to Promoters against the
loan amount given by the Fromoters to the Company; 2,333,333 Equity Shares weara issued fo
Eligible Investors & balance 2,664,466 Equity Shares were issued in lieu of Redemption of 8%
Freference Shares of the Company.

Thez Listing approval for both the Issues was recelved by the Company on Moy 37, 2018 &
June 12, 201 8 respectivehy.

11. STATUS OF THE COMPLIAMCE IN RESPECT OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

a.  Chaiperson of the Board: The Executive Chainperson does not maintain any sepanate
office for the Company.

b, Remuneration Commiftee:; Details are given under the heading “Remunsmation
Committes”.

c. Shareholders Right: Details are given under the heading "WMeans of communication”,

12, Audit Qualifications:
During the year under review, there was no qualfication in the Auditors Report on the
Compary's financial statements.

13. REONCILIATION AUDIT

A qualified Prachicing Comipany Secrefary camed out Reconclliation Audit fo reconcile the
total admitted Equity Share Capital with the Mational Secunfies Depaositony Limited (NS0L) and
the Central Deposiory Services (India) Umited [CDSL) and the Total Issued and Listed Equity
share Capital. The Secretarial Audit Report confimns that the Total Issued | Poid-Up Capitalis in
agreameant with the fotal number of Shares in physical form and the total number of
Dematerialised Shares held with NE0L and CDEL

14. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

M Rojendra R Voze (FCS No, 4247 CP Mo, 1978) Practicing Comipany Secetary hove
conducted the Secretonal Audit of fhe Company for the Financial Yeaor 2017 - 2018, Their
Audit Report confirms that the Compory hos complied with the opplicoble provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the nules made there under, Listing Agreements with the sfock
Exchange, Listing Regulations, opplicable SEBI Regulations and other Laws opplicable o the
Comparry. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Board's Report.
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15. GEMERAL INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS

The Cormpary is regisferad with the Registrar of Companies Mumbai, Maharashtra, The
Corporate Identity Murnber [CIN) allotted to the Comiparny oy the Ministry of Corponate Affains
[WACA) 15 L24239MHI98T7PLC 043662,

16, OTHER DISCLOSURE

. Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

There are no fransoctions of materal noture other than reporfed under “Related Parky
Disclosures” that have been enfered into by the Company with the Promcters, Directors, their
relafives and the Management and in any Company in which they are interested and that
miay have potential conflict with the interest of the Comparny.

All details relating fo financial and commercial fransactions whene Directors may hove a
pecuniary interast are provided to the Board and the interested Directars neither paricipate in
the discussion, nor do they viote on such matters,

The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions, The policy
is cvailoble on the website of the Company www. fredungroun. com

«  VigilMechanism

The Company has a duly adopted Whistle Blower Policy and established a vigil rmechanism in
line with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulafions, 2015 and Companias Act, 201 3, which aims
to provide a mechanism to the employees and directors of the Company to repart instances
of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud o vickation of the Company's code of
conduct orethics policy.

[tis affirmed that no personnel of the Company hove been denied aoccess to the Chaimrmon of
the Audit Cormrmitfes during the Financial Yeor 201 7-18.

. Compliance Status
All mondatory requirerments as per sub-para (2] to [10) of Par C of Schedule Vv of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015 hove been complied with Dy the Cormpany,

. Compliance Cerfificate

Thea Secretanal Auditors hove cerified that the Company has complied with the condifions of
Comoaorate Govemances as siipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulation and the same forms part of
this report,
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

To the Members of Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited,

1. We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year March 31, 2018 as stipulated in relevant
Clauses of Schedule V of the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as
"SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015").

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Company's management, Our examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

4, We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as fo the future viability
of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajendra And Co.
Company Secretaries

C5. Rojendra R. Vaze
FCS 4247; CP 1975

Place: Mumbal
Dated: June 18, 2018
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TO THE MEMBERS OF,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We hove oudited the accompanying financial staternents of FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS
LTD., which comprise of the Balonce Sheet as of March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Staternent for the year then ended, and a summarny of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory infomnafion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsitle for matters stated In Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“he Act”) with respect fo the preparation of the finoncial staternents fo
give o frue and fairview of the financial position, finonciol performance and coash flows of fhe
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This resporsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting reconds in accordancs with provisions of the act for saleguarding
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frouds aond other imegularities; fhe
sadection aond opplication of appropriote accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; ond the design, implementation and
maintenance of aodegquate intemal financkal confrols, that were operating effectively for
enswing the accuracy ond completeness of the occounting reconds, relevant fo the
praparation and presentation of the financial statemeants that give a true and fair view and
are free from matenal misstoterment, whether due to fraud orernor.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial staterments based on our oudit,
While conducting the oudt, we hove taken into occount the provisions of the Act the
accounting and ouditing standards and matters which are required o be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted ouwr audit in accordance with the Stondards on Auditing specified under
Section 143010 of the Act. Thosa Standards require that we comply with ethical requirerments
and plan and performm the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staterments are free from matedal misstaterment.
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An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates mads by managemeant, as well as evaluating fhe
overall financial staterment presentation. We believe that our oudit provides a reasonable
Inasis for our opinion.

An audit involves performing procedunss 1o obtain audit evidence about fhe amaunts and
the disclosures in the financial staterments. The procedures sslected depend on the auditors
judgrnent, including the assessmient of the isks of materal misstaternent of the financial
statermeants, whether due fo froud or ermon In maoking those sk assessmnents, the auditor
considers intemal financial control relevant to the Compaony’s preparation of the financial
staternents that give a tue and fair view in order to design oudit procedures that are
approprate in the cirocumstances, but not for the pupose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in ploce an adequate intemal financial controls systern over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriatensass of the accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
the accounting estimates mode by the Company's Directors, as well os evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial staferments, We believe that the oudit evidence we hove
obtained is sufficient and oppropriate fo provide o basls for our audit opinion on the financial
staterments.

Opinion

Im our opinion and fo the best of ow infomnation and according to the explanations ghven fo
us, the aforesaid financial staterments give the infamnation required by the Act in the manner
s0 reguired and give a tue and fair view in conformity with the coccounfing principles
genemally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and
its Profit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the vear endead on that date,

Report on Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies [Auditor's Repaort] Order, 2014 [“he Order’) issued by the
Cenfral Govemnment of Indiain fenms of sub-section (11 of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annsxure |, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure refered o in paragraph &5 above and as
required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report, 1o the extent applicabis, that ;

[i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
73



Fresdun Phormaceulicals Lid, Anrual Repart 200 7-2018

financial staterments,

(i) In our opinion, proper books of occounts, as required by low hove been kept by the
companty, 50 far Qs it appears from our examination of such books.

(i) The Balonce Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Staterment refemad to in this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

() In our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account and the Balance Sheet comply with the
rmandatary Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, so for as appears from
our exarmination of such books.

[v] On the basis of wiitten representations receied from the directons as on 318t March,
2016, and token on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directorns
of the company is disgqualified from being appointed as directon under sub section (2] of
Section 164 of fhe Companies Act, 2013,

[vl] With respect fo the adequacy of the infemal financial controls over inoncial reporing
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin "Annexure "

[wil] With respect to the matiers to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit aond Auditons) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best
of ourinformation and according to fhe explanations given tous:

I.There are no pending litlgations onthe financial position of the Company

ii. The Compary did not have any long-term confracts incleding dervative confracts for
whizh there were any material foresesabke losses,

iii, There were no armounts which were required to be fransfered 1o the Investor BEducation
and Frotection Fund by Cormpary

[viil) In cur opinkon and to the best of our informnation and occording to the explanations
ghven to us, the said Bolonce Sheet reod with the notes thereon give the Information
reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 inmanner so required and give a frue and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles genanally occepted in India -

[a) In the cose of Bolance Sheet, of the stafe of affairs of the Company as ot 315t March,
2018,

() In the cose of Profit & Loss Account, of the Profits of the company for the year ended on
fhot dote,

(<) Inthe case of Cash Flow Staterment of the company for the year ended on that date,
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(d) a staterment of changes in equity, if applicable; and
(&) any explanatory note annexed to, o forming part of, any docurment

For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DEEPAK G, SAVLA
Place: Mumbai (PARTMER)
Doxte: 18/068/2018 Mermbership No.: 043901
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Annexure | to Auditors Report

The Annexure as refered in poagraph 1 under "Report on Llegal ond Regulatony
Requirements’ of our Independent Auditons Report fo the memibers of the Company on the
financial statements, for the yearended 321 March 2018, we report that:

Ul

(i

(i)

Fined Assats

() The Compary has maintained proper records showing full parficulars including
quantitative details and situation of fived ossets.

() All the assets hove not been physically verfied by the management during the vear
but there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonabla having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
wiere noficed on such verfication

[c] The title deads of the immovable properies are particlly held by the Compary and
partially mortgage. Details of the sarme are attached herewith marked as Annesune (I
Irventories

(@) The inventorny hos beaen physically verfied during the yaar by the management. In our
opinicn, the frequency of verfication is reasonable

() On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that
the company is maintaining proper records of inventony, The discrepancies noficed on
verfication between the physical stocks and the book records were not material,

Loans Granfed

The Comparny has not gronted any loons, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Licbility partnerships or other parfies covered in the Register raintained under section 189 of
the Act, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (@) 1o (C) of the Crder are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon

W) In our oplnlon and according to the informnafion and explanations given fo us, the

v

Comparny hos complied with the provisions of section 185 and 1846 of the Compaonies Act,
2013 Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantess, and securiy,

In our opinion and according to the information ond explanations given 1o us, the
Company has not occepted ony deposits from public within the meoning of directives
issued by Resernve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or any other relevvant provisions of Companias Act and the Rules framed thers
undar. Hence the Companias (Acceptance of Deposif] Rules, 2015 with regard 1o the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicakle,

T4
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[vi)

Az Informned to us, the mainfenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Govemmment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, In respect of the
activities carmed on by the Company.

(i) Stotutony Dues

@) According o the records of the Compaony, the Compary is generally regular in
depositing with oppropriate authornities, undisputed stotutory dues including provident
fund, emplovees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-fox, service tax, dufy of customs,
duty of excise, volue odded fox, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable fo
it.

() According fo the records of the Company, there are no dues of income fax or sales tax
or senvice tox or duty of custorms or duty of excise orvalue cdded tax, which has not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

[vil)Based on our oudit procedures and on the information ond explandations given by the

(k)

)

()

management, wa ana of the opinion that he Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borowing fo a financial insfitution, bank, Govemment or dues fo debenture
holders.

The maneys mised by way of infial public offer or futher pullic offer (including det
instrurments] and term loans were applied for the purposes forwhich fhey were raised.

Bosed upon the oudit procedures performed and infommation and explonations ghven by
the monagement, we report fhat no froud on o by the Company has been noficed or
reportad during the course of our audit,

Bosed upon the oudit procedues perfomrmed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the manageial riermuneration has been poid o provided in
accordonce with the requisite opprovals mondated by the provisions of section 197 read
with 3chedule Viothe Companies Act, 2013,

(=) 0 cur opinion, the Company s not a chit fund or a nidhl muteal ensfit fundfsociety.

Thierefore the provisions of clauss 4 (i) of the Companies [Audifors Reports) Order, 2013
are not applicable fo the Company,

(i) Bosed on owr audit proceduras and on the information ond explanations given by fhe

monagement, we arg of the opinion thot oll fransactions with the related parfies are in
compliance with sections 177 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable
and the detaills haove been disclosed in the Financial Stotements efc., as required by the

Lk
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applicable cccounting standarnds;

[xiv]Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
rnanagemeant, the company has made prefeential alloiment of shares during the year
under review, The requirements of Section 42 are complied with ond the funds hove been
used for the purmpose forwhich they were raised,

Date of allotment Mo of Equity shares issued
ol/0%2017 5,72,735
16/01/2018 4,99,999

[xv) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
managameant, we are of the opinion that the Company has not enfered into any non-
cash fransactions with directors or pesons connected with him. Accordinghy,  the
provisions of clause 3 () of the Order are not applicabls to the Company aond hence not
commented upon,

[x]) Im cwur opinion, the Company i not requined to be registerad under section 45 14 of the
Resernve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accaordingly, the provisions of clause 3 [x] of the
Order are not applicable fo the Company and hence not commented upon.

For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DEEPAK G. SAVLA

Place: Mumbai (FARTHER)
Daote; 18/0&20718 Memibership Mo.: 0432017
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Annexure Il to the Auditors Report

Report on the Internal Financial Confrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We hove audited the infemal financial confrols over financial reporting of FREDUM
PHARMAZEUTICALS LTD, ["the Company™) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with cur audit of
the financial statermeants of the Cormpany for the year ended on that dota.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compony's management s responsiole for establishing and maintaining infamal
financial controls based on the infemal control over financial reporing criteria established by
the Company considenng fhe essenfial components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by fhe
Imstitute of Chartered Accauntants of India [1CAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate infemal financial confrols that were
opeating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Incliuding
adherence to Compony's policles, the sofeguarding of ts ossefs, the prevention ond
detection of frouds and erors, the accuracy and completensass of the occounting records,
and the fimely preparation of relicble fincncial information, as reguired under the Companies
Act 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cr responsibility is 1o exprass an opinion on the Company's infemal financial confrols over
financial reporting based on our gudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with fhe
Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Contols Cwver Financial Reporfing (fhe
"Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prascribed under ssction 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exent applicable to an
audit of intemal financial confrols, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Stondards and the
Guidonce Mote require that we comphy with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the
audit to obtain recsonable assurance about whether odeguate infemal financial controls
over financial reporfing wos established and maintained and if such confrols operated
effectively in allmaterial respects,

Cur audit invohlies performing procedurnes o obfain oudit evidence about the adequacy of
e infemal finoncial confrols system over financial reporing and their operating
effectivenass. Our oudit of infernal financial confrols over financial reporfing included
obtaining an understanding of infemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing

7%
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the risk that a materol weakness exdsts, ond festing ond evaluating the design and operating
effectivenass of infemal coninol bosed on the assessed risk, The procedunes selected depend
on the auditor's judgrment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of
the financial staterments, whether due to froud or emor,

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a1 basis for our oudit opinion on the Company’s infemal financial confrals systerm over financial

reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial contad over financial reporting s a process designed to
provide reqsonable assurance regarding the rebatiiy of financial reporting and  fhe
preparation of financial stafements for extemal puposss in accordonce with generally
accepted accounting principkes. A Compory's infemal financial control over financial
reparfing includes those policies aond procedures that (1) pertain to the mointenonce of
records thot, in recsonable detail, accurately and foiy reflect the fronsactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions
are recorded as necessany 1o pemit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
genemally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company arg being mads only in accordance with authorzations of managemeant and
directors of the compony; and (3] provide reqsonoble assuraonce regarding prevention or
fimely detection of unauthorzed ocquisition, uss, or disposifion of the company's assets that
could have o maternial effect onthe finoncial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becouse of the inherent limitations of infemal financiol contriols over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overide of confrals, mateal
misstaternents due fo amor or froud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial confrols over finoncial reporting fo future penods are
subject to the sk that the infemal financial control over financial reporfing may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, o that the degree of complionce with fhe
policies or proceduras may deferonate,

Opinion

I our opinion, the Company bas, in al material respects, an adeguate intemal financial
controls systern over financial reporting and such intemal financial confrals over financial

&
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reporing were operaiing effectively as af 31 March 2018, based on the intemal control over
financial reporting critera established by the Compony considering the essential
compaonents of infemal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Infemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chortered Accountants of India,

For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DEEPAK G. SAVLA

Place: Mumbai [FARTMER)
Date: 18/04/2018 Memisership Mo.: 043901
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Annexure Il to the Auditors Report

Details of Fixed Assets mortgaged against Loan

St Value of charge
no. Asset Description Mame of Chargeholder as on 31/03/2018
1 YWD Detecton Refance Copital Lid 25.39.520
2 Impeder Liffing Pnewmatic Lid Lift Redance Copital Lid 20,91,708
3 Movoible property Relance Copital Lid 37.79.168
Fluid Bed Dryer
Boloncing Bquiprments
A Cool Condensing Unit
Air Handling Unit
Al Cool Condensing Unit
4 Fluid Bead Dryar Coating Moching Refance Cooital Lid &1 7,653
5 | Lab scale ropid mier granulator fiuid bed dryer | Relonce Copital Lid Q02,957
& hgvaible prooerhy Refance Cooital Lid
Autarnchc Copsule Filing Moching AFSOT 44,98,170
Blister Packing Maching EPI 2500, Decler 11,653,307
7 120 kg GMP Fluid Bad Dryer Redance Copital Lid 13.70,522
& | Movable propery, Floating chorge, Book debts, 3,689,550
cument & movable assests Inchusind Bon: 72,47,740
For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DEEPAK G. SAVLA
Place: Mumbai [FARTMER)
Dote: 18/06/2018 Membership Mo, 043901

a2
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Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2018

Haote 2017-18 (Rs.) 2016-17 (Rs.)
Equity and Liabilities
Shorahokdars' fumds
Shore Capital 1 3,44,72,.8446.00 4,87,45,500.00
Rasarvas & Suplus 2 18,71,54,222.6556 | 22,14,27.048.55 2,.38,54,648.93

Mar-current bobiitias
Leng-tamrn Eamowings
Dafarmed tox liatiifias (Net)
Lang-temrn peovisions
Cummgnl Licaiithas
Shoet-1esmm bl:ul-;jwr'gs
Trocke poyablkes
Cither cumant labdities
Snort-feemn prondsions

Aszats

MNan-current qssefs
Fuzd Assets
Mon-curent investmenits

Loans and odvancas (leng-tem)

Crhar non-cument cssets
Currenf osssds

Irveriionies

Tiods raceivales

Cish ared cath equivakants

Levaans and adwances (Sor-heerm)

Cibad Cumant Assels

08 =~ O On

o
1n

12
13
14
15
16

2,73.64,240.33
B0,8%.5%4.00

51.4%.154.00

7.24.53,3563.61
38.92.08,%51.63
3,7 6.64,040.55
3.00,52,394.18

4,06,03.018,33

53.04.18.781.97

7239120714
B4,81,570.00
28,11,514,00

7.58,23,959.56
22,62,73,5235.85
7. 74.462.5%94,91
2,31, 33.035. 74

27.43.21,656.32
2,800.00
35,22,792.00
0.00

18,42,53,829.86
156,25,92,438.22
1,45.32,880.87
7.6%,43,990.93
8,64.78.670.65

7%,26,48,868.85

56,0977 559,19

27,78,47,058.32

51,48.01,810.53

20,50,37.672.25
2,600.00
35,01,3460.00
0.00

6,93,65,633.31
20,38,02,572.41
75,04,741.37
1,02,40,103.28
6,15.22.876,57

79,26,48,868.85

56,09,77,559.19

Sens QCComparying Motes 1o Financial Stoaberments

A per our report of even date
For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
Charfered Accountants

DEEPAK GANGJI SAVLA
Partner, M.ko. 2043201
Firm reg Mo, 10236 1W
Dicrtes: 18-JUNE-2018
Foce: Mumbai

For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Nariman Bamansha

Medhora
Cirachar
DiM: 02040357

Date: 18-JUNE-2018

Placa: Murmiai

Fresdhun Marimian
Medhaora
hManagirg Dirsctor
OHM: 01745348

83
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Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018

Naote 2017-18 [Rs.) 20146-17 [Rs.)
Revenue from operations 17 58.06,72,643.75 56,69,62,168
Other income 18 1.44,.35,748.09 1.91,38.035
59,71,08,391.84 58.461.00,203.38
Expenses:
Cost of motenals consurmesd % 43,97, 70,400.47 34,19,52.585.64
Charge in invaniony 20 -3,44,64,815.89 2,98,55,473.62
Depraciofion 7 1.28,50,105.54 1,13,57.735.2¢
Manufochring & Sendce Cost 21 267 .41,450.40 4,39 8502200
Ermployes Banalt Expensas 22 5.18,74,100.59 4,91,82,369.54
Finonce Cost 23 193,74, 713.05 1,87 .48,298.43
Other Expenses] 24 6,47.24 832,74 6,%5,40,507 468
Price Pediod Harns 25 0.00 2,58.939.25
57,06,90,988.92 56,38,40,931.45
Frofit before Tax 2,64,17,402 92 2,22.59.271.93
Tax expense
Curmant ho 3,00,000.00 G4, 00,000,00
Defemad fax -3,91,974.00 15,85,170,00
Profit for the pariod 1.75,09,378.92 1,42,74,101.93
Sew OCcorrearyig Motas 1o Anoncial Siatermants
Az per our repon of evan date
For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Chartared Accourtants
DEEPAK GANG.JI SAVLA Mariman Bamansha Fredun Nariman
Pearfrar, WMo 043500 Medhona Medhora
Firrm g PG 10936TW Diirector Wianaging Director
Dt 18- JUNE-2018 Dif: 02060357 Of: 01745249

Place: Muris Dabe: 18-JUME-2018

Pl Murmiai
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CCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315t MARCH, 2018
[BE. 1M LAKHS) (ES. IM LAKHS)
EY, 2017-2018 EY 2016-2017
AJCASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
MNET PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 2 17509 142.74
ACLUSTRENTS FOAR 0
| pePRECIATION 2 | 12850 113,58
MTEREST FAID 156,76 152,81
MNTEREST RECENVED (2.01) [2.68]
CREDITORS WRITTEN BACK [10.47)
270.60 | esam
445.89 406,45
| |DEFFERED TAX LISBILTY 391 15,85
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 441.98 42230
EFFECTS OF CHANGES N WORMNG CAPTAL TEMS
M { o e -
MVENTORY 12 | [1.148.88) 333,39
TRADE RECENABLES 13 sza0 397, 84]
| CANS & ADVANCES 15 | jsa7.03) [72.30]
\OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 18 | [249.56) [123.84]
TRADE PAYABLES & | 1,600.35 #5537
OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES T |3*;'?_4;'B: ]
SHORT TERM PROVISION B 79.19 4947
RESERVES & SURPLLIS 2 | [43.93) [27.73]
SHARE PREMIUM [RESERVES & SLRPLUS) 2 1,501.83] 1.195.09 [16.69
1.&37.08 40541
{ R E M
M TERM LOANS B ADVANCES ik 1021} [2.82]
L MG TERM PROVISIONG 4 23,37 [15.06]
23.16 {18.68
INET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1.660.23 366,53
OTHER MO CURRENT ASSETS - 10,48
MET ADJUSTED CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,860.23 3097.21
BICASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS 9 | 2798 [291.78|
CARTAL WIOREE W POGRESS Q |éﬁ'3.3|5: 1d21.41]
[521.54] [713.39
536,69 (31618

&5



Fresdun Phormaceulicals Lid, Anrual Repart 200 7-2018

CHEASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

||NCRE.'5$E / DECREASE IN IS5UE OF SHARE CAPITAL 1 [142,73) 225,00
I_lNl:ﬁEﬁSE / DECREASE IN LONG TERR BORROWINGS 3 [450.27) 104,62
|NCREASE ¢ DECREASE I SHORT TERM BECRROMINGS 5 | [33.31) 72.89
[nEREST RECENED 4.01 2,48
INTEREST PAID [1546. 78) {152.81]
CREDITCRES WRITTEN BACK 10,47 .

[F&8.461 252.38
MET INCREASE ' DECREASE IN CASH 70.28 (63809
OPEMBG CASH B BANK BALANCE 75.05 1.38.85
CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE 145,33 75.05

Note:-

1. The abowve Cash Flow Staterment hos been prepared under the indirect method set outin
Accounting Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Staterneant®,

2, Cosh & cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques aond staomps on hand and with
collecting agents and bolances with scheduled and other banks on curent and deposit
accounts,

3. Direct toxes paid are freated as arsing from operating actvities and not bifurcoted
betweaen investing and financing activities.

. Figures in Negative sign indicate cash oufflow.

5. Previous year figures haove been regrouped & recast, whenever necessary, to conform fo
the current years classification,

&, The nofes refersd fo in the Balonce Sheet and Profit & Loss Alc. form an integral part of the
Cash Flow Staternent,

7. Ressrves & Surplus Includes Provision for Dividend | Equity & Preference | and Provision for
Dividend Tox
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Hates o Equity and Liabdities as at 317 March 2018

Mo 2017-18 Or (Re.) [ 2007-18 Cr (Ra.) | 201617 Dr (Re] | 2006-17 Cr (Rs.)
1 Sham Copibal
Authinisad 4,00L00.000.00 3,00, 00.000,00
Equity Shase Copial (Pokchu) FAZE1. 34600 Z.35.24,000.00
Forfefed Equily Shores Capidal 2.21,500000 2,21,800.00
Fiatarance shara copial |8% Curmidathe) LK 500 00,000, 00
344,72 84600 - 4,87,45,500.00
2 Reserves & Surphus
Prodt ord Loss Acoount 2,706,270 508 3] 1.53,63,484.00
Provtsion tor Prafesance Dkvidend 32.61.520.54 16,67, 000.00
Prretsion for Ecuity Daadend 34,64 62074 14,11,480.00
Provtsion tor Dividend Tox 14,37.559.00 £.94.501.00
Securies Pramium 15,00, 82,854 00
Prodt fow this penkod 17507 37897 1.42,74,101,%3
A1,65,600.30 | 19531982285 37,72,041.00 | 2.74,27.589.63
Balonce Comed 10 65 18,7054, 275 5% 2,38, 54,048 5 |
3 long-term bomowings
Linsecunad’ Loans
gy Finsery 4,44 08300 .00
Copial Fist Linnited 0o 8.34.333.%4
Ecerhpeats: Redall France Lirmiled -2.53,127.00 11,68,745.00
Dintsche Bork 1T.9%. 75393 .00
Agitya Birka Financs 000 B,&5,762.00
Fracun Heathcoss P L [LEK) T8, 00,000, 00
ok Mchingia Bonk Limied 188994 00 0.00
Religow Fimeast Limibad O .00
agma Fincom Lidl 0.0 4,78.3545.64
Tt Copital imbed 000 12,07,683.00
Shrivamn City Union Financa Limited 0o 15.41.698.00
Tres Shcrmnan Yihal Coop Bank-C6-35 O 21,05, 69425
Dwaintsche Biork QLo 34,73.533.34
solak Mabindio Bank Limied 000 7,45,065.00
ricusing Bank LOK 18,19, 634,00
Lo Tioemy sedaried pares 13.38,381.91 1,33,95.954.91
HIOFC Bonk Seoda Oor Loan 42023783 13,632,040, 07
HDFC Baork Ecoweois Cox Loan A77.503.99 14,38,501.63
K2ICH Berk UidCor Loarn- LAsuka000ee 7 72362 2¢,550.00 o9, 620.00
ndusing Bonk Limited Tam Loan 1034604 10,94, 50005 17.62.307.63
Indusing Borik Lirmiled Tesm Loan 103807 13,16, 15624 25,25,879.74
Indusing Bonk Limited Teem Loan 102608 1607 407 A% 22.25,153.51
Induging Bork Limited Tesm Loan 103609 36.52,320.75 48,94, 654,32
Incusind Bank Limited Tem Loan 1034610 A2 HE 88507 = e
ndugind Boni Linnited Taim Loan 1034611 459372941 59.95,114.43
Irdusin Bork Limitea Werdrgg Copial Temm
Loan S200117.45 a8, FrRra A
Rabanca Cogital Limifad RLEMU 0o 10.33.374.10
Febonce Coptial Limited RLSRMURO003 24200 212845104 .00
Rakance Copital L RLSLRUMO00ET1 294 0O 9.23.130.62 |
2.73.44,240.53 7,.23,91,207.14

&7
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4 Lenglern prodien

Prowesion For Gratuly 50,38, 286.00 28,67 464.00
Prosdsicn fof Laawa Solary 1.10.578.00 2.54.052,00
51,4%,184.00 28,11.514.00
5 Shor-Serm borowings
nchusing Bank Limied [PCRCR) 4,464,923, 28628 5,45,27.358.52
Incusind Bonk Limbed CoshiCreait
SEO01 40584254 PO, 4% 5 1Lad, 67,801 .48
inchsind Bank Limbad CA
Al 25250000100075895 29.63.385.00
S [ O o 104604 1 000005 4%.42,207.05
Inchusind Bank Limited PSOL 23269759 5,414,680
7.24,93,543.41 7,58,25.959.58
& Trade payables
Sundry Creckion 48.92.008,941.43 23,82,73,523.85
7 Othar ourent liobiities
Cument Maturity of Long Term Bomorwings 2.45.08.594.04 3.58.00.049.15
Linbity for copital gooos ilns] 1,43,64,1463.79
Acheancs fiom cushomens L00.4%.550.13 1.8014,144,00
il Exsii | Cevmvot Redund’ P
KiEN Phomaceutical Cemhal Excia frley) 1.03,241.00
i Letsoariones Lirmied Escise | Carraal 0od 19.27.138.00
LIS Limied Escis/Mochat LK) &2,4%,807.00
Fopobie kivan CrechT cand’
AEBC CREDIT CARD 14,277.01 260217
AEBC CREDIT CARD-37 65380041 71000 0752241 .00
A5 BANE CARD-55934 10000064105 7862252 Q.00
CH Bank Cradt Cad 510,298, 7 .00
Indusing Boni Cagait
Coardd 4752122331 2001 0uod 459,77
58 Cradt Cond T6.875. T4 0,00
3.76.44,040.55 7. 74.62.594.81
& Shar-lerm prosisions
Brersion fov STorfuon: Lotiitias
Frovision o income K 1.26.45.038.00 78.01.%38.00
D& o et €90, 125.00 51.500.00
105 on Corachos 121,254,000 &8,431.00
TCG on Ilenast 23,833.00 2,14,270.00
104 on Profassional Serdcas P74, 142.00 4,30, %84.60
05 on Sakary 14500 14,400.00
106 on Cormmission A, 114.00 &,602.00
Sk Formuichion P LicEsceaZ2? 0.0 500.454,00
Bromsion fov Divioend
Proision For Proposed Dhdcend
[Fratenance] 1,67, 0000 .00
Frowigon For Propossd i
[Fraterance] (17-18) 15,94,520.54 Q.00
Frowison o Proposed Civickand [ Equity | A6, 596,00 267.341.00
Erorsion for Diwoend Disibufion o
Frovision fod Divicdiand dishicison Toe 2.87.341.00 7.15.760,00
Frivtsion o Diviciand Distibution Tax [ 17-
18] 4.18,414.00 .00

a5
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Frowision or Paopased Dnidend
[Fretesance: 1617) o 14,67.000,00
Proswigion for Dhicand Diskbulion Tos
[ Preferarce | 7,15,740.00 0.00
Proison for Diaiciend Diskibution Tax
[ Fraterarca | 1 7-18] 2.24,604.00 000
Proision for Peoposed Dhidend [Eouity
17-18] 20,58, 08074 14,11,440.00
Frowision e propossd b Equiy o 44,854.00

Frovision for Empicyse Raksed Liobnics
Seviary Poyabie 36,91,912.00 4,87,189.00
Bonus Poyoble 20,44,293.00 14, B2,065,00
Weges Payatie 315741200
PF Employens Coributicn Poyetk .08, 730.00 1,87,353,00
FF Ernplcvers Confibufion povaole 1.75,125,00
ESIC Ernprkyens Coriibution Poniohe 48,479.00 0.00
Baorkars Loon o Empioyess A0,704.00 78,384.00

Dile Shewt Terrn Prondsions

T UM Poyotis 50267500 000
Proision for o3 Bxpereas 13,49,548,88 201500526
FE Admiriskarion Chages Foyebis .00 5, 482.00
Ditectons” Rernuneecion Poyamio oo 3,60,000.00
Ekschicty Payabie .00 13,19,200.00
Frotession Faes Royoile 7.25,500.00 50,500.00

310,52,396.18 : 2,51,35,004.74
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Motes to Assets as at 31* March 2018

Tohe 201718 Or (Rx) | 200718 CrRs) | Prewious ¥riDr Previous Yr.(Cr
10 Mon-cument invastmants
The SVC Bark Equity Shanas 2.4600,00 2.4600,00
11 Loars and advances [leng-ferr)
Other Spcurky Doposts
Orinver Diepaosts 35,22.792.00 21.07.840.00
Ureecued, Consiceed good 0.00 11,35,125.00
Oithar Long Tamn Loans and sovances
Artvaree lor caphal ilerrs 0.00 2,64,375.00
A5,32.7%2.00 385,01, 360,00
12 invendories
Chosing Sloct Finishad Goods &1,06.209.20 7i0,35.849.00
Cloming Slock Pocking Matarioks 4,64,77.041.62 1,74,43,352.00
Closing Slock Row kMalenals 7635292104 Z60,23.841.00
Cloming Stock Shones 10,58,585.00 Q.00
Closing Sock MEIS Licersa 10,12.307.00 .00
Clowing Sloct Weaik n Prograss 5,12,47.753.00 1,88,62.611.31
18,42, 53,039,084 £93,65,633.21
13 Tmode recoiables
Ohail & g 4.57.06.628.23 &01.69.000.11
CHners 10,68, 85, 808,49 14,54, 15,482.30
[Frodsion of doutthul cetts Bs - 1,599,635, 448 26
b not baan prowiciad 0 FY - 20172008, Howaver,
a0ma B provided in Moy, 2018)
Sundry Detriors 16,25,62,438.22 20,38,02,672.41
14  Caosh and cash equivalents
Balances witt Banis
i1 Cumer Aocounts 10,65, 368.14 7,04,062.21
In Depast Accours B, 00,608,00 54,24,608.01
i Ofher Accounts .00 2.48.079.43
Ciosh In Hond 14,06, 500.72 82769172
1.45.32.880.87 75.04.741.37
18 Loans and advances [shor-ferm]
Ghven 1o fuoolars
futvarce 1o Credios 7,50,51.359.82 94,55,821.78
Atvanca o Cradios tor Expansa 9,34, 7632 50 .00
Shvan  Ermgioress
Achances 10 Emplowmas 30081980 3,52,194.50
Ot Shovt Tan Loors & Acvoncas
P Expront Prarmation Councl
[rermburren] 1,04, 388,00 1,064, 358,00
Sk Formulchion Pt LicEscies
Retance Copéol Ld. Loon
Mo RLERUME2 5128 104,358,110 0.0
Rebance Copial Umited Loan ke
F1Z312 Margin koney 35572500 3.55.725.00
369,43 5005 1,012,400, 103,28

@
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16 Ofher Cument Assats
Eorment of Foens
15 3.55.236,00 3.53.235.00
Actvarce Tax
Iiengs! ACCTUED o Invesiman's
It Ra el 4,75.904.51 1.97.812.00
RECOVENTDG oM QovVAmImGnt OoanCks
Balkarce with Cerrbal Excises Deparrment .00 1,42,09.670.85
Crnhml Excin Faturd Recahvobia 0.0 1,723,448, 852,00
WAT Rerlurncd 1.30.39.314.%5 1.E9.23.714.81
4T Retund £, 420,28 409 08 .00
5T RCK Racatabe 50247500 a.0a
ESIC Empioyes's Cormbution &0, 234,00 .00
Ernpiovad’s Profassional Tox TS0 a.0a
Exp! inceniiees Roecanabies
Dty Drowioac iscahaoies 2,10,762.18 53,10,403,70
Cenfral Exzien P.LA 1.21.241.,00 .00
Cenho Escise Refund focehobie F.45.361.00 .00
Prepovd Expancas
A Bork Troved (Prepaidl) Coid
£4284062001 30211 0.00 1,65,6018.34
Fregoid Eqpancas 27348500 2.73.485.01
Frespcac] Irsrarce 81.361.00 &1.341.00
Prerision fon Proposen Dhvidend [Equity)
[14:17) 259007 .00
Stondand Chertasesd Bork Credi Cod 5.000,00 5,000.00
] BANE (TRAVEL) FIEFAL CARD ERLR-PEREY .00
AERC Cradt Coid -374034547511007 a19.22 a.0a
fods Bork 85924 10000044103 .00 1.218.28
fals Bork Cond 46254609200130211 20747436 a.0a
Inchugind Beari Cradit
Cod5 2428001021 &3800 17969 11969
Kook Mahindsa Credt Cord Mo
A1ATaT 1 G0EA1RIT 1,299, 7% 193,79
Faris Bk AED (Prapaid) Cond
4731 340000350731 10.260.00 10.290.00
Faits Bork Cradi Comd e
05 recakanies 35,55.761.03 26,55.638.03
Shord ferm Loans
Tha Maticnal Smal ndustias Corpokrion
Ladt 5.302.00 5,302,00
Akt Pune e
8,64, 78,4670 .65 & 15, 22.8748,57 -
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

S L2233 H 1PEPFLC D 82

MNotes to PAL Statement as on 31 March 2018

] 2017-18 OrRs] | 200718 Cr [Rx) 2014817 Or [Re.} 201817 Cr[Rs.}
17 Rewenis from opeeafions
Soke o Proclucths BB 66T 35643 B3 &05T2T204
Solo o Senvicos Z,40,00, 788,22 305,04 5594 00
58,06, 264375 - ShARLAZ 15804
18 Orhar income
Discourd eceted B8, 000,00 om
Diviciorsdl oo 30000 0
[y Drcrey £k 34.71.888 48 465643700
Infonest Al Inoomee 4,00, 71453 Z46TETI.AE
Mac. Oy incomes & 20T Fh .42 S B2
Sy nCe 53.708.13 and
Rert oo 2400000
Surdry Credit Bolance Wt 10,48, 72000 [akux)
WEIS Licances Soke 10224, 74619 44,59 5 0
S o I S oo T244.£2400
Sompie & Product Devalopmant n.oo 30,000.00
Forsign Exchange Sany Loss Ao 11,78 1 6t.0e & F3 02
1.6, 35, 748,07 - 19155055 52
1% Cost of molenal consurmed
et of Mabenos Corsumed 42977000047 M4, 19,52 585 Al
PUIChoses
H2RT. 7040047 24,1952 555 84 -
20 Closing $ack.
Chasing Flock -3.85.55.813 87 20625475 62
21 M turing & Service Cost
Cheaing & Forwaiding Ego i 1.50.954.00 AREAT000
Eleriicity Espsanias Fociony 1.50.54.554.50 15792305 00
Foctony Expeensas 430298800 545281300
Firs Brferty Exgorroens 42380100 30000
Fraght g L2RA0 ZZ2931.00
Eocan Mairfananca Expansas .00 51343700
Lab Shemical Expensss 49050347 G459 260 44
Lesbscrn Chames Bqerses 105426700 V5,78, 250000
Ligt Déasal O Puichasa AATO000 1.54,500.00
Rert Pord & Mochinasy 32.84.273.49 81,93, T11.00
Repaie & Morenonoe Eperses BA1073.20 B4, 05,504 52
Teaing & Anakicdl Egbarss S0E2800 450543500
Transport Eqpersss o T 3547904 5 TAERTOO
Looding & Unicoding Eeooress 225100 IaT. oo
Bocks & Desigang (A 'Work) 4,847 50 A ]
FATA1AGDA] 4. 7985002 00 -
22 Employes Bensii Expenses
bty 246694800 LE5.45500
Lzt Watlona Fund Emloyens Comritdficn afes] 1173500
Bornus Expanss .54.1464.00
Wedical Bgerses 2.94.148.78 A54E1E00
P F Adrinighation Chongas LORLA13.00 140657 00
ESIC T.045.2T50] 24203200
P F Bmpioyens Conbibubon 210717500 Rl
P F Errpicyses Conkioution and &.544 100
Sy Wioges and Bonis 4334103200 440,786,162 00
Shoi! 'Wellon T.44,724.41 ITE2 17238
5.18.74.100.59 4,90 B2 Aoe ke -
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4

Finonca Cast

Bank Choigas

Bank irawest

Irberes] Experees

Ot Firros Chiomges

Oer Expanies]
Cuser Duly e

ke Dty

VAT

Certral Soes T o Puschass
A Experes

Aganiy B

#or Fresighl

Bosky B Periodens

Corrputer Sollwae Expanse
Cormpulen Enpanses
COrerss Expardes
Courler changes
Divecaoes S Fees

Cedt Cond Changes

Danvcrion Exparses

ECEC Expanser

Elschichy Dpersasclice
Elsctical Filtng Bs.

Elocticel Tools B Sparay

Excises rel chokrasd Wiell

Espront Drocumriertaton Chasges
T Lk Fiing Fee

Hires Chasges

Irtenst e Lisingg Fesess
Irlesest e D%

LC. Dseeun Chenges

Liskng Fees

Mchinery Speres B Took
Merisesip & Subseiiplon
Miscelianecus Bearues
Miscelianecus Bgeras Wil
Mahawzhig Lobou Wellore Fund
Mo Cior Expranses
P B hOpaEres
Prirving & Saberery Experss
Proschuacd Dievornent Chosges
Probassion Tae [Errplvers)

26,27 23094
103951417
50,38, 285 0
10,85, 580,808

193,74 71308

Q.00

Q.00

Q.00

Q.00

Q.00
T.500.00
5.76.071.00
Q.00
117,409 584
&,87.501.52
3, 75.049.00
5.89.558.40
&5,000,00
18.314.14
S6,001.00
34, 593,00
5,658,837 .00
&b, 170,00
46859240
20,02 254.67
18.929.00
15,400,00
3.56.5688.15
2200000
21.985.00
3238700
345,00
B0,000,00
210,140,500
8594010
Q.00
11.589.00
2.72.244.3%
J2.020.00
18.83,£32.00
16.87.5650.65
Q.00
114,065,627 00
7.500000.00
Q.00
20.00.341 .60
24,12.900.00
14.24,5644,00
2.06.514.00
13.00.£34.18
A0.23.688.53

8048, 348.71
338, 71285
55,42 50687

G.60.726. 7%

| BT 48 29045

5.85.5%5.00
76700
elii]

45, 750,67
5435310
265.350,00
ulii]
10770200
1.17.425.00
2970800
Z71.800.18
VL1079 .65
33,000.00
1160755
54.500.00
&.24.120,00
403.108.00
ulai]

]

ului]

elui]

i)
1.745.0%1.53
ufui]

elii]

ului]

elui]

ufui]
Ala.320,00
=

18.72

i)
47962642
19.705.00
15.56.53%.39
elui]
2.500.00
J02462T2
oo
7.500,00
2437950
274500000
15.84.,072.00
elui]
14.49.583.59
I240.267.47
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Office Expermas 2.2).568.50 241 B7608
Senica Toe [ro Cloirmed) Q.00 44.584.00
Fudhl heas Q.00 H90.000,00
Ahvertisaran Epanses 1.89.5925.00 1.530,051.00
Bugirwass profmclion eepermsas #.36.274.50 1.04.500.00
Proaciunct Serrinea Crionges 30,02 784,00 TEAT88.55
M R Faaes 15.22.279.00 152113756
Insukarse Chonpes 15.10,523.00 3501150
Cormmission eopermsas 11550542 48 1. 20 75,848, 35
Sobes Momofion e Q.00 V274 AR0R2
T Sapr Q.00 E18.175.00
Trirvort Expenges Cubward Q.00 &.52.672.00
Chaarirgg & Fowarding By Oubeirnd 177408426 V79860845
Fresght Culwird ampenses ?8.83.007 95 Tr32.346010
Dfwictiersc] Expisiiaes Q.00 8.500.00
Enertairrrenl Bg 1.07.959 46 53.487.00
Kitshi Kahon Ceass 404207 1.33.704.10
Liwiss 1 sk O Fread Assedi Q.00 &.43.087.00
Perclies Q.00 500000
Proxciunct Regishation 3,50, 220.00 V2.35.58%.00
Fwichha Bhaal 404207 149,731,465
Oftee Chaigpaes &1, 708.80 1.763.00
4,47, 24,832, 76 &,95.40.507. 65
Pricr Period Hems
Pricet P Expranaes: Q.00 3893025
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historcal cost convention and in
occordonce with the applicable accounting stondards except wheare otherwise stoted, For
recognifion of Income & Expenditure genarally Mercantile systern of accounting is followed.

Revenue Recognition :

Soles are exclusive of duty, packing and forwording charges and sales tax, Revenue from
sales of goods are recognised upon passage of fitle to custormer which generally coincides
with their delivery.

Use of Estimates :

The presentation of Financial Statements in confarmity with genaally accepted accounting
principkes required monagement to make estirmates & assumption that affects the reported
amount of assets & kabilities on the dote of the financial staterments aond reportfed amount of
revenue and expensas durng the reporting perod, Differences between octual results and
estimates are recognized in the period inwhich the results are known/ moterialised,

Fixed Assefs :
Fiwead Assets ans shown ot cost less depreciation.

Depreciation :

Consequent to the enoctment of the Companies Act 2013 and ifs applicability for
accounting period commencing on or after Apdl 201 4, the Company reviewesd its meathod of
providing for depreciation on its tangitle fixed assets and also reassessed the useful lives of
such osssts. Accordingly the method of providing depreciafion has been changed from

Written down value method to the siraight line method o depreciale all closs of fangible
assefs.

Foreign Currency Transaction :
i Monetary assets and liabilities reloted fo forgign curency fransoctions and outstanding

at the close of the year are expressed in Indion Rupeses of the rate of exchange
prevailing onthe dote of Balance Sheet,

il Transoctions in foreign curency ane recorded In the books of accounts in Indian Rupees
at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of fransaction.
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Confingent Liabilities & Commitments ;

Prowisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measuremsnt are recognized when
there is a present obligafion as o result of past events and it Is probatde that there will be an
outflow of resources. Confingent Liakiifies are not recognized but are desclosed in the notes.
Confingent assets ane neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial staterments.

Tax on Income: :

Deferad Tax is recognised subject o the consideration of prudence an fiming differences,
baing the differences between foxable income & accounting income that orginates in one
period & are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent perods,

Retirement Benefits

Providend Fund s administersd through Regional Providend  Fund  Cormmissionsrn. The
acciing liability gratuity is cokculated according to actuanial valuation and fully provided
upto 31st March, 201 8, However encashment of Leave fo staff is occounted on cosh bosis.

For Savia & Associates

Chartered Accountants For FREDUM PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Deepak &. Savia MNARIMAN MEDHORA FREDUM MARIMAN MEDHORA
Mem Mo. 043901 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date :18/06/2018 Date :18/06/2018
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MNotes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2018

The Company's Boord of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the these
finonciol staternents in fermns of the requirements of the Compaonies Act, 2013 that give
a frue and fairdew of the finoncial posifion, finoncial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Saction 133 of the Act, read with
RFule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

I the opinion of Boord of Directors the provision for depreciation and all known liakilities
are adequate and are notin excess of the amounts considered reasonably necessan

Bakance of some of the ade receivables, frode paybles, loans and advancses are
subject o confirnation,

The licbility of VAT and set off have been accounted for on fhe basis of woking prepared
by the Cornpary.

In accordance with the requirerment for disclosure of amounts due o 55| unifs, as per
Micro, smalland  Medium Enferprises Development Act, 20046 the Company has not
complied the list of its sundry creditons who satishy this criterion.

Imformation given in accordonce with Accourting Standord-18 on Reloted Party
Disclosures issuad by CAL:

Names of the Related Parties :

Key Management Personnel
] WAr. W.B.Medhoro

i) Wrs. D, Daukat N.Medhora

iii} M. Fredun M. Medhon

Business Organisation controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives :
i| Fredna Enterprises

ii) Fredun Healihcare Py, Lid.

Following are the transactions entered into with the related parties :

Director Remuneration to ke, M.B, Medhono [Managing Directon)

Director Rermuneration to D, DU, Mednora (Joint Managing Directon)

Director Remuneration to hr, Fredun N, Medhom [Directorn)

Rent paid fo k. Nasman Medhora for ufiising a godown of his progrietory fimn Rs.
1,15,20,000/-

)
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Purchases made from Fredno Enterprises [#s. 1,27,500-
Purchases made from Fredun Healthcare P, Lid, s, 11,40,25,206/-
Sales made to Fredun Healthoare Pyt Lid, Rs.  2.53,41,455/-

The payrment mace fowars Credit Cards expenses ane in the name of Directors.

The frode recelvables of B5 - 1,98,53,648.24/- of Moonlink Pharmmaceauticals Lid is termed
a5 doutful for the recovery durng vear and claim has been lodged to BCGEC and
provision for doubtful delt has not been provided during year, The management
represantation for the same has been faken and some debt has been provided as bad
inthe montnof Moy, 2018,

Informnation given In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 on
Segment Reporting :

The Company is operafing Inonly one segment i, Phamnaceutical Formulations
The Geographical segment is considered s secondarny segrment.

Geographical Segments :

The Compary primanly operates in India & therefore the geographicals segrment is
divickend into Indion and Overseas moarkets

Salesinindia ; [5.34,95,60,246.68/)-
Chverseas 5ales: Rs.23,11,22.397.07)-

10.

With regards to the Termn Loans taken friom Sharmmo Vithal Co-op Bank Ltd., the bank
itself debits the instalment amounts perodically, And thus delay in Poyment of
instaliment is only due o the bank debiting the installments amount late and not due fo
COMmPany's lag.

11. Previous year's figures are regrouped & rearnanged wheraver necassary,

For Savia & Associates

Chartered Accountants For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Deepak G. Savia MARIMAN MEDHORA FREDUM NARIMAN MEDHORA
Mem No. 043901 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Flace : Mumbal Place : Mumbai

Date : 18/06/2018 Date :18/06/2018
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Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2018

Reconciliation of Shares Outstonding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity Shares S1/03/2018 21/032017
Mo of Shares Amount Mo of Shares Amount
Af the baginning of the yaar 23,52400 235,234,000 2352400 2,35,24,000
Acidificn during the year 10,72,734  1,07,27.340
Darductions durireg e year
Duitstandling at tre end of the yaar 3425134 34251340 23.52.400  2.55.24.000
Preference Shares S1/03/2018 31/03/2017
Ko of Shares Amount Mo of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the yaar - - 25,000 28,00,000
Acidifion during the year
Daductions durreg e year
Outstanding al tre end of e year 25,000 25.00.000

Rights, Preferance &k Restictions attached fo each class of Share Capital

I. Equihy Shares

The Cornpony hos only one closs of Equity Shore having a par volee of Re 100- eoach, Each holder of the Equity shone i
iz 10 One wohe s shang, Divickend of $7% hos been declkoned fon e Tronciol weaor 201 72018,

I b everl of lquickafion of B Company e holdans of B Bouily Shaes o antifled 1o ecaie tha armainng assats
of the Company afler dishibution of preferancial amounts. The distioufion wil be it proporfion o the numbsar of Egquiy
Shares held by e snare holder, OF joint holders, e vote of senion who votes In person or by peoey shall be aoceptad.
Faor this purpess, senicrty shol De deternined by e onder in which names of shore holder stand inegister af membas,
Il. 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

Divichend - 5% of Foce Value

Prafarance Shares as been redeemead duing the finoncial veor 2017-2018

Dedails of shargholders hedding mene than 5% shares in e Company

Name af the Shareholder 21032018 31/03/2017

Ko of Shares 5 of Holding Mo of Shares % of Holding
Dadat N, Medhai 13,40,710 3904 13.21,310 56,17
raarimon B. Medhom 2,74.300 10,53 2,42.100 14,54
Freadiun M. Medhona 1.36,100 357 87.700 3.73
hihil Yoo 2,343,333 481
EARNING PER SHARE [EPS) 31032018 3032017
a. Net Profit | Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (Basic) 5,11 639
b. Details of No. of $hares used for Basic Baming Per Share 34,725,134 23,52,400

c. Net Profit! Loss atfibutable to Equity Shareholders (Diluted)

d. Dedails of No, of Shares used Tor Diluled Earning Per Share
Foce Value per Shores
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MNotes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2018

Paricubars

o018

Iy 7

Raw hMaterials

Packing Malaals

Triaded Goods

Shonas, Spanas ared Corrgonants
Copital Gooos

PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS

4,00,24,595

3, 7381157

30,21,300

Particubars

31/03/2018

31032017

At Fenas
Oither Consulhorcy
Cariicalion Feas

6, 50.000,00
50,000.00
50.000.00

3.00,000,00
40,000.00
50,000.00

7.50,000.00

3,90,000.00

EARMINGS IN FOREIGH EXCHANGE

Particubars

31/03/2018

31032017

FOR Viakae of Manufaciuned Goods Expotad

FO8 value of Troded Goods Expored

Repeariue rcahed from Sanicss

Irfensst ncome recehwad

Dividand ncome recesd

Iraurance and trelght on espons

Profit i forsign cumancy on Sale of Asset

Rowcily, Knowhow, Professiondl & corgultancy Tees
COither Income eceivad in foreign cumercy

22,06.99.172.91

1,04,23,224.16

31.80,75,373.00

1,002, 84, 5008.00

Totol eomings in Foreign Exchonge

23,11.22,397.07

32.83.59.581.00

EXPENDITURE IN FORENGN CURRENCY

Particubars

31/03/2018

31032017

Expenditune incumad in Foseign Exchonge
Intenast chorges in forelgn cumercy
Cormrrsson, Brokenge and Discount chonges
Frofessonal Chages

Bark and Finance changas

Loghtic chorges

Feasigr Toe

Rowaity Chorges

Sakas, Marketing ard Adverfising axps
Mieding Exps

Reaserch ond development exps
Irfangitie Asset Chorges

Memibarship ond Subsciption esps
IFsurance chames

Telecormmuninoarion exps

Ol axpenditune i fomeigr cumency
Tostal Exps in foneign cumency

ket saming in Fomign Cumancy

Copited Exprendiuee in Farsign Cumency

74,48,972.25

39.37.082.49

1.64,551.50

B2,02.913.63

&2,06,581.54

5,06,069.72

1.00,73 638,08

12,21,341.00

119,479,399 .88

1,97,53,520.07

2,99,85,330.22

101



PRODUCT

REGISTRATIONS

Fradun Phamioceuticals Lidl Annual Report 201 720148

Category FRt UR PR
A - ANT-BACTERIAL - 405
e ogeton C - ANTH-DIABETIC 144

. B PV - Pt Fegzion [ - ANTHELMINTIC -1
E - ANTIHETARMINES | ANTALLERGIC 1 .
5T F - AMTACID ) AMTIULCER [ AMTI-EMETIC 12
£ aq G - ANALGESICS [ MSAID 11
5 a1 | - ANTICOAGULANTS -1 -
5 J = ANTHMFLAMATORY 21
2 K - AMTIHYPERTENSIVES -2
T M - ANTISONYULSANTS | ANTEPILEPTIC ]
2l & - CARDICVASCULAR a -
& C D E F & 1 J E H @ B 5 U R - LAXATVE a 1 -
Tresapeutic Cotegones 5 - IMPOTEMCE DRLESS - - 2

1 - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVTARPS

CAMBODIA BAJLTAITARAMS AND BAULTIMNERALS -

TOTAL 2 24 14

- WFA - Aral Regisiion
1 Lnddes Ragreiaion Cate FR UR P
ol m el A -aﬁ?r&acrznm -1
C - ANTI-DIABETIC Z -
e 3] Foe AWTACID  ARTIULCER ¢ ANTI-EMETIC 21
H G - AMALGESICS / MSAID .
z | - ANTKCOAGULANTS |
b K - ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES -1 -
" M - ANTICOMYULSANTS | AMTEPILEFTIC 4
N P - DILRETH: 1 -
A e b e e w e Q - CARDIOVASCULAR -1
Tharmapeutic Cotegores oA - 14 2
CENTRAL AMERICA,
[Micoragua, Honduras, Guatemala, Dominican Republic,
Guyana & El Salvador)
[ WA - Andl Pagednaion
S| Cotegory e
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL -3 3
B - ANT-MALARIAL - - 2
e it D - ANTHELWMINTIC - -1
E E - ANTIHISTAMIMES / ANTIALLERGK: = = 1
B¢ F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER | ANTIEMETIC -1
£ J o ARTHIMFLAMATORY 2
: AL - 4 10
ad
A ] 1] E F d
Thesapeulic Cotegones

CONGO

02



WP - Rl Pogpianon
W L% - Lincle Ragidrion
PR - Fgpeciedd Registion

i
&
£,
2
a
A, (=] (1] c] L3 o a2 E u
Thesapeutic Cotegones
GHAMA,
WFA - Anal Regisriicn
W % Linoiot RageinTion
P - P gison
n
28
24
g
Faal
15
15
14
T oz
]
2 B
&
i
ry
L]
ABCOE P GH JELMHP RSV
Thawmpeitic Caotagoias
KENYA
R - Fndl Poguinaon
W L - Linchan Ragisirrion
P - Feaeciedd Regishoion
0
It
F- -}
g ]
2
B i
g B
&
L
2
a
A B [+ E F Il L v} W x
Thesapeutic Categones
MYANMAR

FR UR PR
& - AMTI-BACTERIAL - -2
- ANT-DIABETIC 33
D - ANTHELMINTIC z -
G - AMALGESICS | MSAID 41
K - AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES 414
© - ANTIDIARRHOEAL -1
£ - CARDICVASCLULAR 1 -
§ - IMPCTENCE DRUGS 2
U - APPETITE STIRULANT WITH RAULTRTARMNGS
MULTTTAMNS AND MULTMINERALS - B
ToTAL - 22 23
Category Fit UR PR
A - ANTHBACTERIAL 826
B - ANT-MALARIAL - 35
- ANT-DIABETIC - & 8
D - ANTHELMINTIC 218
E - ANTIHISTAMIMES | ANTIALLERGKC 11 2
F - ANTACID | ANTIULCER / ANT-EMETIC 334
G - ANALGESICS ¢ NSAID - 4 5
H - AMTIFLNGAL 115
| - ANTICOAGULANTS - -
J - ANTIIMFLAMATORY 41 %
K - AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES 11427
L - ANTRIRAL - 8 -
N - ANTIZOMVULSANTS | ANTHERILEFTIC - -
P - DIURETIC = = b
- CARDICVASCLULAR -1 8
5 « IMPOTEMCE DRUGS 2 . .
T - ANTICBESTY -2
¥ - BONE MODULATING DRUGS -2
ToTAL 22 4% ¢
Category FR UR PR
& - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 5 2
B - ANTI-MALARIAL - -]
© - ANTH-DIABETIC 410 3
E - ANTIHISTAMIMES | ANTIALLERGKC 1 -
F - ANTACID | ANTIULCER / ANT-EMETIC 1 -
J - AT IMFLAMATORY -1
M - ANTI-RETROMIRAL / ANTI HIY 5 7 -
© - ANTIDIARRHOEAL . -3
W= BOMNE MODULATING DRUGS .
¥ - PSYCHOTROPICS / AMTI - PSYCHOMICS - 17
TOTAL 1T 40 9
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Ko of Foduch

R - Fnal PoguinTion

Hoy ol Procucts

A B C D E F & W J KDFPFRBSIS LUV

Tharpeitic Cotegoias

HIGERIA

Ko of Poduch

R - Fndl Poguinaon
W L - Linchen Rasgiirion
PR - P iea Regisholion

|

FR UR PR
- ANTHBACTERLAL -
- AMNT-MALARIAL
= AMTHELMINTIC
- ANTIHISTAMIMES | ANTIALLERGIC
= ANTACID } ANTILLCER f ANTI-EMENC
- AMALGESICS ) MSAID
- ANTIHYPERTEMNSIVES
- ANTHRETROMRAL £ AMTIHIY
- ANTIZOMYULSANTS | ANTI-ERILERTIC
- DILRETEZ
- LAXATIVE -
- IMPOTENCE DRLGS 1
- APPETITE STIMULANT WITH RAULTITAMBIS
MAULTRTTARNS AND WULTIMINERALS 3 -

TOTAL 1 22 2

[*]

CHRTEZEAOTMO®E R
G — i i s B3 G — — B

H =N
Category Ft UR B
- ANTI-BACTERLAL - 812
= ANTI-MALARIAL .
- ANTI-DIABETES 1
- AMTHELMINTIC -
- ANTIHESTARIMNES | ANTIALLERGIC 1
- ANTACID ) AMTILULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC
- AMALGESICS | MBAD
- ANTIFUNGAL -
- AT INFLAMATORY .2
- ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES 1
- ANTIDIARRHOEAL
- DHURETEC -
- CARDICVASCULAR 1
- IMPGTENCE DRUGS -
- APPETITE STIMULAMNT WITH MULTRTTARMBPE!
MULTRTARIS AND MULTRAMERALS -4 -
- BOME MCDULATING DRUGS - 20

TOTAL 4 64 47

o=y = — k@ — — R
[+

I:ng'\:l(}x'—j:mmrnl;lﬁm:b

o<

|

FR UR PR
« ANTI-BACTERIAL - 4 -
- AMTI-DIABETIC -
= ANTHELMINTIC
- ANTACID  ANTIULCER £ ANTI-EMETIC
- AMNTIFUNGAL

g
1

-

- AT INFLAMATORY -8
4

3

=L TITTmoOAE

- AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES - -
oraL - 1
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Ko of Foduch

AR - Final Regsinnion

Hoy ol Procucts

Ko of Poduch

®FT - Final Pegaion
W U - Uncen Pagidion
P - Frgesctedt Regsivation

|

- ANTI-BACTERIAL

- ANTIRMALARLAL

- ANTHELMINTIC

= ANTACID | ANTIULCER £ ANTI-EMETIC

- AMALGESICS f NSAID

= AMTIFUNGAL

- AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES

= APPETITE STIMULAMNT WITH MULTAVITARMIMG!
WULTRTARANS ARND BALLTIMIMERALS

CEIpTD® R

TOTAL - 15

A - ANTI-BACTERIAL

- ANT-DHABETIC

D - AMTHELMINTIC

E - ANTIHISTARINES | ANTWMLLERGIC

F - ANTACID ) ANTIULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC

4= ANTHMFLAMATORY

K - ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES

M - ANTICONVULSANTS / AMTIERILEFTIC

& - CARDICVASCULAR

T - ANTI OBESITY

U - APPETITE STIMULAMT WITH MULTRATARIMES
FALLTRTARIMG AND MULTRANERALS

W - BOME MODULATING DRUGS

W - FROGTATIC HYPERFLASLA [BPH)

TOTAL 121012

= ANT-MALARLAL
- ANTACID J ANTILLCER [ ANTI-EMETIC

FRU

FR U

[ =]
I
Lo

Il -

ur)
= B3 k3 D

[ PR
4 -

A

B

F

= - ANALGESICS | MSAID
J - AMTHMFLARATORY

3
2
5 -
1
5



Ko of Foduch

AR - Final Regsinnion

Hoy ol Procucts

R - Fndl Poguinaon
W U - Uncen Pagidion

- PR - Froanciedd Regishoion
]
a
éa
=
]
2
L]

A € D F G H J E R U

Thesapeulic Colegores
YEMEN

m =
Category FR UR PR
- ANT-BACTERLAL -1
= ANTI-MALARIAL .
- ANTHELMINTIC
< ANTACID | ANTIULCER | ANTI-EMENC
- ANALGESICS / NSAID 4
- AMTIFUMGAL .
= ARTIIMFLAMATORY
- AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES -
= ANTIZOMVULSANTS | AMTHERILERTIC = =]
- LAXATIVE -1 -
= IMPOTENCE DRLKGS - =]
- APPETITE STIMULAMT WITH MULTRTAMES
RALULTRTAMPS AND MULTRANERALS - 1

TOTAL £ 34 @

CHaFZR-INTOE
B3 B3 B3 D — e f

|

= ANTI-BACTERLAL - 53
- AMTI-MALARIAL - -2
« ANTI-CIABETHC = =11
- ANTIHISTARIMES | ANTIALLERGIC 2.3 -
- ANTACID /| ANTIULCER  ANTI-EMETIC 1 32
- ANALGESICS / NSAID - -2
- ANTIINFLAMATORY - 22
- ANTEZOMVULSANTS | AMTHEPILERFTIC 7
- CARDICVASCULAR -1 -
= IMPCTENCE DRIXKGS -
- PRYCHOTROPICS [ AN - PSYCHOTCS - -2

TOTAL 3 14 32

HepEzZopTTOE s

Category FR UR PR
- AMTI-BACTERIAL - -
= ANTI-DIABETIC - -
- ANTHELMINTIC = =
- ANTACID [ AMTIULCER 7 ANTI-EMETIC - -
- ANALGESICS | NSAID - -
- ANTIFUNGAL - -
= ANTIHIMFLAMATORY . -
- AMTIHYPERTEMSIVES - -
« LAATIVE
- APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MLLTRTARMIMG!
MALLTIVTARARG AND MULTIRAMERALS < - 2

fotaL - - 3%

=-d

CERECIpTOOR
— 0 — R3O IR G2



WA - Fral BeguinTien

Thesapeutic Cotegones

ZAMBILA

WU - Lincet Regpsirion Category FRUR PR
. S & - ANTI-BACTERIAL 21 -
F - ANTACID ) ANTIULCER £ AMTI-EMETIC - 2
R K - ANTHYPERTENSIVES .5 -
g . 11 - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTRTAMS/
g MLLTIVTARINS AND MULTRINERALS S -
g I oL - 7 -
1
LN L
Ll F K 1]

COUNTRY WISE PRODUCT REGISTRATIONS

Prosien® Pepidrndars Jinrem
L I
I I
T T

W FR - Finoi Requsirion
W | - Unoier Regisirion
W PR Pojochon Regeimion

NOTE: FR/UR Registration includes New Registration and Renewals.
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PRODUCTION

CAPACITY
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Granulation Capacity per day (in kgs)
000

_ s Years Caopacity (in kgs)
? o 2010 1250
§ e 201 28500
§ e 2014 3780
— 2015 5000
a o 2014 &000
I 2017 9000

.:1|I| 001 14 WE ik aa7

Mo of yeors
TABLETS |GRANULATION)

= Compression Capacity per day (in Millions)

Ful
T 5 Years Capacity [in millions]
| 011 2
E 03 45
H o 2015 8
& ] 204 1%
§ “ a7 22
I
i

Pl Fi 113 Ol 1]

TABLETS (COMPRESSION)

Coaling Capacity per day [In Millions)

= Years Capacity (in millians)
! p 2010 1.2
: ' 12 2.3
- 2014 45
i . 14 8.5
5 3 2017 10
] .
@ : :
o E a4 e amr
Mo of s
TABLETS (COATING)
Capsules Capacity per day [in Millions)
-]
5 Yaars Capacity (in millions)
i 2011 0.9
; . 2014 1.5
: 2016 25
E 2017 as
P
i .
: -I?‘.'\III .1|II1 ma m?
o, O s
108
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L2423%MH1987PLCD4 3662

Registered Office: PROXY FORM
26 Mono] Industriol Premises,

G D Arnbekar Marg, Wodala,

hMumibol-400 031 Maharashira

Friore:022-4031811

Ernail: buseness@fredungroup.com

Website: www.fredungroup.com

MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

31st Annual General Meeting, Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 09:00 A.M.

Mame af Sharehaldes | Promyhiolcer
Authorized Repraseniotive

Registersd Address

E-maill ID

DF ID & Client 1D/ Registerad Falio

| W, being the shareholders) of shares of the above-named Company,
hereby appaoint:

1. | Marme
Address

E-rmail ID
Signature

Cir failing hirm;

2. | Narme
Address

E-rrecil I
Slgnarture

O failing hirm;
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3. | Narme

Address

E-rrcil 10

Sigratue

Qs rmy |/ our prowy to ottend and vote (on o poll) for me [/ us and on my |/ our benolf af the 31st
Annual General Meeting of the Company, fo be held on Thursdoy, Septemibber 27, 2018 ot
0900 AM. Hotel Avon Ruby - 87, Malgaum Cross Rood, Mear Dadar Railway Station, Dadar
East, Mumibai - 400014 and ot any adjioumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as ana
indicated Delow:

5r. No.

Resolution

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stofements of the Compary for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018,

To declare o Dividend on Equity Shares of the Company for the Finonclal Year ended
March 31, 2018,

To appoint a Director in place of D, (Mis.) Daulat Medhora [DIM No.: 0174527 7) who
retiees by rotation and being eligicle has offered heself for re-appointrrent.

To Appaint the Auditons Ms, Sova & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
[Firn Registration Mo, 10936 1W) as the Statutony Auditors of the Comparny

To Reappoint Mr. Naiman Medhora [DIN: 02040357], as Whale-time Direchor of the
Company,

To fransoct with Reloted Parties under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013,

To increse fha Borowing Limif ws 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto Rs.100
Cronas

Signed this 18th dony of June 2018,

Affix
Signature of Shareholder: Revenue
Stamp of
Siggriature of Proxy Holder: Rs. 1/-

Muitie: This farm of proay s ordes i be effective shoald be duly completed and deposited an the Reggstered Office of the Company, sot less

than #4 kowrs before the o cement of the M
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ATTENDANCE

SLIP
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987PLCD4 3462

Registered Office: ATTENDANCE SLIP
26 Mono] Industriol Premises,

G D Arnbekar Marg, Wodala,

hMumibol-400 031 Maharashira

Friore:022-4031811

Ernail: buseness@fredungroup.com

Website: www.fredungroup.com

31st Annual General Meeting, Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 09:00 A.M.

DFID & Client 1D/ Registerad Folic

Marme of Shareholder [ Prosyholder
! Authonzed Representative

Name of Joint Mermbers), if any

Mo, of Shares held

| cedify that | am a registered shareholder | prosy Tor the registered Shareholder of the
Compary and hereby record my presence af the 31st Annual Genernal Meeting of the
Company on Thursdoy, Septermber 27, 2018 ot 0%:00 A0, Hotel Avon Ruly - 87, Naigoum
Cross Rood, Neor Dodar Railweny Stafion, Dadar East, Muriboi - 400074,

Member's ! Proxy’™s f'iigrlulu re

Note:

1.Please sign this attendance slip and hand it over af the Attendgance Verficafion Counter at
fhe MEETING WERLUE.

2.0nhy shareholders of the Cormparny anddor their Frosy will be allowed to atfend the Meeting.
A Theewvoting faclity is avalloble at fhe link www.cdslindia.comThe electronic voling
particulars are set out as follows:

EVSN USER ID PASSWORD/PIN
[Remote E-Voiing Event Number|
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UPDATION
LETTER
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L2423%MH1987PLCD4 3662

Registered Office: EMAIL UPDATION LETTER
26 Mono] Industriol Premises,

G D Arnbekar Marg, Wadala,

hurniboi-400 031 Maharashiio

Friore:022-4031811

Ernail: buseness@fredungroup.com

Website: www.fredungroup.com

Dear Shareholders,

The Company is in the process of updating its records of the shareholders in order to reduce the
physical dacumentation as far as possible.

With new BSE Listing Agreement, it iz mandatory for all the investors including transferors to complete
their KYC information. Hence, we intend to update your PAN Ma., Phona Mo, & mail id in our records.
We would also like to update your current signature records in our system.

To achieve this, we solicit your co-opearation in providing tha following details to us:

1. If you are holding the ghares in Dematerialized form, you may update all your records with your
Depository Participant (DF).

2. Ifyouare holding gshares in physical form, you may provide the following:

Falio Mo,

Pan Ma.

E-mail ID

Talephona Mo.
Mams & Signatura

Thanking You,

For Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Fredun Medhora

Managing Director & Compliance Officer
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BOOK-POST

If undelivered please return to:
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Manoj Industrial Premises, G.D. Ambekar Marg,
Wadala, Mumbai - 400 031. {(INDIA)
business@fredungroup.com
www.fredungroup.com




